
  

AMENDED AND RESTATED 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
HARRIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 53 

OF HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
      
TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF HARRIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 53 

OF HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 
 

 Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of Harris County Municipal Utility District No. 53 
will meet in regular session, open to the public, at 6:30 P.M. on TUESDAY, MAY 13, 2025, at 367 
QUEENSTOWN ROAD, HOUSTON, TEXAS, outside the boundaries of the District. This meeting will also 
be conducted electronically*, as provided below. Electronic copies of the meeting materials are available 
at https://mud53.com/about-the-district/documents/ at such time as the meeting occurs or by contacting 
Audrey Lyons at alyons@sklaw.us. 
 

TO ATTEND VIA VIDEO: 
Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85034882477?pwd=KhZfDNxnCb9iqsEtkH3LaaptdP1Dqr.1  

Meeting ID: 850 3488 2477 
Passcode: 780436 

 
TO ATTEND VIA AUDIO ONLY: 

Dial: 1-346-248-7799 
Meeting ID: 850 3488 2477 

Passcode: 780436 
 

  At the meeting the following items will be considered and acted on: 
 

1. Approve minutes of April 8, 2025, meeting; 
2. Receive comments or questions from the public, including presentations 

concerning: 
a) customer invoices, claims, or requests; 
b) facilities maintenance; 
c) authorize appropriate action; 

3. Bookkeeping and Financial Matters: 
a) review account and fund activity statements; 
b) review budget comparison;  
c) review and approve Internal Management Report [investment transactions]; 
d) pay bills; 
e) adopt budget for fiscal year ending May 31, 2026; 
f) authorize other appropriate action; 

4. Association of Water Board Directors Matters: 
a) authorize conference participation and attendance;  
b) approve expense projections;  
c) authorize other appropriate action; 

5. Tax Assessor/Collector Report, including: 
a) review tax receipt and disbursement statements; 
b) authorize other appropriate action; 

6. Engineering and Project Matters: 
a) receive general engineering report; 
b) discuss traffic signal project at Dell Dale & Hidden Park [Harris County]; 
c) discuss pedestrian bridge work at Carpenters Bayou and area walking trails [Harris 

County]; 
d) review current CIP, and approve updates as determined necessary;   
e) authorize appropriate action; 

7. Operations & Maintenance Matters: 
a) receive operations and maintenance report, including regional wastewater treatment 

plant report; 
b) approve Letter Agreement for Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant electrical 

improvements [Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51]; 
c) terminate utility service to customers with delinquent accounts;  
d) authorize other appropriate action; 

https://mud53.com/about-the-district/documents/
mailto:alyons@sklaw.us
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85034882477?pwd=KhZfDNxnCb9iqsEtkH3LaaptdP1Dqr.1


  

 
 

8. Detention and drainage facilities report [Champions Hydro-Lawn]: 
a) receive general report; 
b) authorize appropriate action; 

9. North Channel Water Authority Matters: 
a) receive report; 
b) authorize appropriate action; 

10. Consider Adjournment. 
 
*The Board will conduct an in-person meeting at its physical meeting location with a quorum of 
the Board present; provided that some Board members may participate by videoconference as 
provided in Section 551.127, Government Code. 
                           

                           
 
 
 
      
THIS NOTICE OF MEETING REPLACES THE NOTICE FOR THE MEETING PREVIOUSLY POSTED. 



 

 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
OF 

HARRIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 53 
OF HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 
April 8, 2025 

   
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
     § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS  § 
 
               The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Harris County Municipal Utility District No. 53 (the 
“District”) of Harris County, Texas, met in regular session, open to the public, on the 8th day of April, 2025, 
at a designated meeting place outside the boundaries of the District, and the roll was called of the duly 
constituted officers and members of the Board, to-wit:   
 
    Judy Grant   President 
    Andre Bradley   Vice President 
    Drew Fontenette  Secretary/Treasurer 
    Kristine Johnstone  Assistant Vice President  
    Peter Mitchell   Assistant Secretary/Treasurer 
    
and all of the said persons were present, except Director Fontenette, thus constituting a quorum. Director 
Fontenette subsequently joined the meeting. 
 
 Also attending the meeting were Billy Allen, Pat Gray, and Terri Quebodeaux of Harris County 
Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 (“FWSD No. 51”); Jaime Salinas of Huitt-Zollars, Inc. (“H-Z”); Darrell 
Hawthorne of Municipal Accounts & Consulting, L.P. (“Municipal Accounts”); Brenda McLaughlin of Bob 
Leared Interests (“BLI”); Perry Miller of Champions Hydro-Lawn (“Champions”); Allen DeJonge of Infinity 
Services; and P. John Kuhl, Jr., and Audrey Lyons of Sanford Kuhl Hagan Kugle Parker Kahn LLP 
(“SKLaw”). 
 
 President Grant noted that a quorum was present and called the meeting to order.  
 
APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 The Board first considered approving the minutes of the March 11, 2025, meeting. Upon motion 
by Director Bradley, seconded by Director Johnstone, and after full discussion, the Board voted 
unanimously to approve the minutes as presented, and to authorize execution by the 
Secretary/Treasurer, and if necessary, to authorize the use of facsimile, electronic, or other appropriate 
signatures.  
 
RECEIVE COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
 The next item on the agenda was to receive comments or questions from the public. There were 
no comments or questions from the public.  
 
DISCUSS WEBSITE HOSTING SERVICES 
 
 The Board reviewed the two website hosting service proposals presented at prior meetings, 
expressing a preference for a custom package. The discussion was deferred until Director Fontenette 
joined the meeting.  
 
BOOKKEEPING REPORT 
 
Review Account and Fund Activity Statements, Budget Comparison, and Investment Transactions  
 
 Mr. Hawthorne reviewed with the Board the Bookkeeping Report covering the month of March 
and answered questions. Upon motion by Director Mitchell, seconded by Director Bradley, and after full 



 

 

review and discussion of the bills and corresponding checks, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 
Bookkeeping Report.  
 
 Director Bradley queried on the first month of payroll processing with HR&P. Mr. Hawthorne 
advised that the transition went smoothly, with no issues to note.  
 
 Director Fontenette queried on the availability of an online portal for Directors to access payroll 
information. Mr. Hawthorne advised that he would follow up on the matter.  
 
Review Budget 
 
 Mr. Hawthorne then reviewed with the Board a proposed budget for the fiscal year ending May 
31, 2026, and answered questions.  He advised a final budget will be presented to the Board for approval 
at the next meeting.  
 
AUDIT AND REPORTING MATTERS 
 
Appoint Audit Committee 
 
 The Board then considered the appointment of an Audit Committee in connection with the audit 
for the fiscal year ending May 31, 2025.  Upon motion by Director Fontenette, seconded by Director 
Mitchell, and after full discussion, the Board voted unanimously to appoint Director Mitchell, Director 
Bradley, and the District’s Bookkeeper to the Audit Committee. 
 
Confirm employment of auditor 
 
 The next item on the agenda was to confirm employment of the auditor to conduct the audit of the 
District’s financial statements for the fiscal year ending May 31, 2025. He advised that a determination 
would be made as to the need for the Report this cycle, as all District debt has been paid off. Upon 
motion by Director Johnstone, seconded by Director Bradley, and after full discussion, the Board voted 
unanimously to confirm the engagement of MGSB, as the auditor to again perform the audit for the fiscal 
year ending May 31, 2025. 
 
Authorize Preparation and Filing of Official Statement Supplement 
 
 The next item on the agenda was to authorize preparation of the Annual Report in accordance 
with the District’s Continuing Disclosure of Information Agreement and as referenced by Securities and 
Exchange Commission (“SEC”) Rule 15c2-12.  Mr. Kuhl advised that the SEC Rule requires the District to 
disclose certain financial and tax data in connection with the District’s outstanding debt if needed. 
 

Upon motion by Director Johnstone, seconded by Director Bradley, and after full discussion, the 
Board voted unanimously to authorize SKLaw to prepare and file the above-described report, which 
would allow the District to comply with SEC Rule 15c2-12. 
 
TAX ASSESSOR/COLLECTOR REPORT 
 
Review Tax Receipt and Disbursement Statements 
 
 The Board then received the Tax Assessor/Collector's Report. Ms. McLaughlin reviewed with the  
Board the tax report, advising that approximately 95.577% of the 2024 taxes have been collected.  
 
 Upon motion by Director Bradley, seconded by Director Johnstone, and after full discussion, the 
Board voted unanimously to approve the Tax Assessor/Collector Report, and to pay the tax bills as 
presented. 
 
 Ms. McLaughlin advised that an apartment complex located within the District is seeking 
designation as affordable housing projects through the Houston Housing Authority (“HHA”). Mr. Kuhl 
provided a brief overview of such actions, stating that affordable housing programs are facilitated through 
either partial or full property tax exemptions. The Board discussed the potential implications the 
designation would have on the District’s tax revenue.   



 

 

ENGINEERING REPORT 
 
 The Board next reviewed the Engineering Report.  
 
Review General Report 
 
 Mr. Salinas first advised that water accountability for the month of March was approximately 88%. 
He noted that the annual percentage now stands at 72%. 
 
Traffic signal project at Dell Dale and Hidden Park 
 
 Mr. Salinas advised that the Harris County project remains in the design phase.  
 
Pedestrian bridge at Carpenter’s Bayou 
 
 Mr. Salinas advised that Harris County’s construction work continues on the bridge and walking 
trails. 
 
Request for Record Drawings 
 
 Mr. Salinas advised that HZ received a request for record drawings of District utilities at Dalton 
Oaks at Beltway 8 for proposed telecommunication lines. The Board expressed no objection to releasing 
the requested information.    
 
Review CIP 
 
 Mr. Salinas then discussed with the Board the current CIP budget and the status and 
development of projects. He advised that an updated CIP, reflecting new projects, will be presented at a 
future meeting.  
 
 Upon motion by Director Mitchell, seconded by Director Bradley, and after full discussion, the 
Board voted unanimously to approve the Project & Engineering report. 
 
WEBSITE HOSTING SERVICES – CONTINUED  
 
 The Board continued discussion on website hosting service providers. Director Fontenette 
expressed his preference for Infinity Services and their custom website package option, stating that it 
would be better to project the services and actions of the District. The Board then discussed additional 
options for the website.  
 
 The Board asked Ms. Lyons for feedback on her interactions with Infinity. She advised that her 
experience to date has been good, noting exceptional responsiveness.  
 
 Allen DeJonge with Infinity answered questions regarding the proposal, including lead time on 
website creation and text alerts.  
 
 Upon motion by Director Mitchell, seconded by Director Johnstone, and after full discussion, the 
Board voted unanimously to approve the proposal, including i) custom website design for a one-time cost 
of $2,400, ii) unlimited updates with document monitoring for a cost of $275 per month, iii) email and text 
alerts for a one-time cost of $150 and $90 per month, $0.05 per text plus time to create and send, and iv) 
email accounts with unlimited storage for a cost of $18 per month per account.  
 
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE REPORT 
 
 The Board next received the Operations Report. Mr. Gray reported on operations within the 
District, including repairs to District facilities during the preceding month. He advised that the fence 
around the Padstow Water Plant was damaged during a recent storm, and that repairs will cost 
approximately $15,195.  
 



 

 

 Upon motion by Director Fontenette, seconded by Director Mitchell, and after full discussion, the 
Board voted unanimously to approve the Operations & Maintenance report, and to authorize the Operator 
to proceed with the contract for fence repairs. 
 
Delinquent Utility Bills 
 
 Mr. Gray advised that customers appearing on the termination list were given proper notice and 
the opportunity to be heard in order to explain, contest, or correct the utility service bill and show reason 
why utility service should not be terminated for reason of nonpayment, all as required by the District's 
Rate Order. After discussion, Director Fontenette moved that since the customers were neither present at 
the meeting nor presented any written statement on the matter, that service be terminated, except 
customers denoted with an asterisk as those customers contacted the Operator to schedule payment. 
Director Mitchell seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote. 
 
Adopt Order Evidencing Review of ID Theft Prevention Program 
 
 Mr. Kuhl reviewed with the Board a proposed Order Evidencing Review of Identity Theft 
Prevention Program [GO 2025-4]. Mr. Allen reviewed the annual report on the status of the Program, 
advising that no changes to the Program are recommended at this time.  Upon motion by Director 
Fontenette, seconded by Director Mitchell, and after full discussion, the Board voted unanimously to 
adopt an Order Evidencing Review of Identity Theft Prevention Program [GO 2025-4], and to authorize 
execution by the President and Secretary/Treasurer, and if necessary, to authorize the use of facsimile, 
electronic, or other appropriate signatures.  
 
RECEIVE DETENTION AND DRAINAGE FACILITIES REPORT 
 
 The next item on the agenda was to receive the detention and drainage facilities report 
[Champions Hydro-Lawn]. Mr. Miller advised that the next major event is the fall over-seed in October. He 
confirmed that channels are in good condition and provided an update on mowing. He also advised that 
one unhealthy tree was saved, and that the other was replaced at no cost to the District.  
 
 Mr. Miller provided an update on the six Stormwater Quality Baskets, noting that the baskets are 
currently in the fabrication phase, and will likely be installed within the next month.  
 
 The Board took the detention and drainage facilities report under advisement.   
 
REPORT ON NORTH CHANNEL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 The next item on the agenda was to receive a report on the NCWA. Mr. Salinas reviewed with the  
Board a memorandum summarizing the NCWA meeting of March 10, 2025. He also updated the Board 
on NCWA projects. 
 
 The Board took the NCWA report under advisement. 
 
CONSIDER ADJOURNMENT 
 
 There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned.  
 
 
 
        ______________________________________
 (SEAL)       Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors   
  



District No. 53

Bookkeeper's Report  |  May 13, 2025

Harris County Municipal Utility

WEBSITE ADDRESS CONTACT
www.municipalaccounts.com 1281 Brittmoore Road Phone: 713.623.4539

Houston, Texas 77043 Fax: 713.629.6859



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT  BLANK

2



Harris County Municipal Utility District No. 285 (HC MUD 285)
Created ........... January 1986 Total Tax Rate ............ $0.54
First Bond ....... 1995 Cost Per 10K Gal ....... $37.00
ESFC Count ... 4,542 Certified Value ............ $1,337,605,453
Services Provided: Retail Water, Retail Wastewater, Solid Waste/Garbage, Joint 
Water Facility, Drainage, Security

Greenwood Utility District (Greenwood)
Created ........... June 1969 Total Tax Rate ............ $0.70
First Bond ....... 1970 Cost Per 10K Gal ....... $139.10
ESFC Count ... 3,263 Certified Value ............ $608,159,468
Services Provided: Retail Water, Retail Wastewater, Solid Waste/Garbage, Joint 
Water Facility, Joint Wastewater Facility, Security

Parkway Utility District (Parkway)
Created ........... June 1969 Total Tax Rate ............ $0.67
First Bond ....... 1971 Cost Per 10K Gal ....... $128.35
ESFC Count ... 2,840 Certified Value ............ $722,412,041
Services Provided: Retail Water, Retail Wastewater, Parks/Recreation, Solid 
Waste/Garbage, Joint Water Facility, Joint Wastewater Facility, Drainage, Security

Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 (HC FWSD 51)
Created ........... November 1960 Total Tax Rate ............ $0.14
First Bond ....... 1961 Cost Per 10K Gal ....... $56.30
ESFC Count ... 4,806 Certified Value ............ $1,192,828,625
Services Provided: Retail Water, Retail Wastewater, Joint Water Facility, Joint 
Wastewater Facility

Spotlight On Neighbor Districts

Created in ............... May 1973

First Bond Sale ....... 1977

Total ESFC Count ... 6,392

Total Tax Rate ........ $0.30

Cost Per 10K Gal .... $25.88

Certified Value ........ $1,554,012,754

Services Provided
Retail Water, Retail Wastewater, Joint 
Wastewater Facility, Wholesale Water, 
Wholesale Wastewater

All values are from the most recent audited financial statements.

Your District Stats

Harris County Municipal Utility District No. 53
BOOKKEEPER'S REPORT  |  05/13/2025

Account Balance By Month | May 2024 - April 2025 

 Debt Service
$327,246

Total For All Accounts: $16,177,248

Account Balance  | As of 05/13/2025
 General Operating

$15,850,001
Capital Projects
$0

3



April 2025

Revenues

Actual Budget Over/(Under)

$310,119 $296,265 $13,854

Expenditures

Actual Budget Over/(Under)

$253,726 $298,797 ($45,071)

June 2024 - April 2025 (Year to Date)

Revenues

Actual Budget Over/(Under)

$6,161,490 $6,095,393 $66,097

Expenditures

Actual Budget Over/(Under)

$4,307,982 $3,838,894 $469,087

Account Balance Summary

Balance as of 04/09/2025 $15,882,781

Receipts 649,968

Disbursements (682,748)

Balance as of 05/13/2025 $15,850,001

Monthly Financial Summary - General Operating Fund
Harris County MUD No. 53 - GOF

Operating Fund Reserve Coverage Ratio (In Months) 

Overall Revenues & Expenditures
By Month (Year to Date) 

General Operating Fund4



Cash Flow Report - Checking Account 
Harris County MUD No. 53 - GOF

Number Name Memo Amount Balance

Balance as of 04/09/2025 $46,417.87

Receipts
Transfer from Operator Checking 234,609.75
Interest Earned on Checking 140.37
Transfer from Money Market 100,000.00

Total Receipts $334,750.12

Disbursements
24795 Centerpoint Energy. Utility Expense (249.19)
24796 North Channel Water Authority Purchase Water Service (120,675.25)
24799 Alexandra Moreno Customer Refund (63.91)
24800 Angelica Rubio Customer Refund (53.64)
24801 Augustus Maxwell Customer Refund (80.81)
24802 Cerberus SFR Holdings LP. Customer Refund (106.56)
24803 D & D Investment Group Customer Refund (112.68)
24804 Elia Contreras Customer Refund (87.74)
24805 Eloisa Duarte Customer Refund (82.53)
24806 Erika Garcia Customer Refund (90.14)
24807 Invum Three LLC Customer Refund (98.98)
24808 Jamika Green Customer Refund (32.82)
24809 Javier Vazquez Customer Refund (103.10)
24810 Jorge Cordon Customer Refund (43.54)
24811 Juan Escalante Customer Refund (117.47)
24812 Kimberly or Troy Gamble. Customer Refund (118.73)
24813 Lawanda or Jonathon Horta Customer Refund (125.00)
24814 LR Mays Customer Refund (89.41)
24815 New Residential Borrower 2022-SFR2 LLC Customer Refund (119.23)
24816 Oscar Garcia III Customer Refund (107.20)
24817 Pablo Juarez Customer Refund (39.95)
24818 Patrina or Sheldon Beckett Customer Refund (134.13)
24819 Ramon Sinecio Customer Refund (121.78)
24820 REI Nation LLC Customer Refund (107.70)
24821 Ruben Sanchez Customer Refund (116.18)
24822 Selena or Andres Alvares Customer Refund (22.86)
24823 SFR JV-1 2019-1 Borrower LLC Customer Refund (95.89)
24824 Sonal or Sanjay Bhagia Cusotmer Refund (100.97)
24825 STAR 2021-SFR2 Borrower LP Customer Refund (118.16)
24826 Tien Khuc Customer Refund (94.99)
24827 Victor Garza Customer Refund (113.47)
24828 Yaritza Camacho or Nestor A Martinez Customer Refund (65.09)
24829 Yulisett Delgado Csutomer Refund (69.56)
24830 AWBD Registration Expense (1,030.00)
24831 Champions Hydro-Lawn, Inc. Detention Pond Maintenance (34,368.32)

CENTRAL BANK - CHECKING - #XXXX3991 General Operating Fund5

rahi.patel
Line



Cash Flow Report - Checking Account 
Harris County MUD No. 53 - GOF

Number Name Memo Amount Balance

Disbursements
24832 Harris County FWSD 51 Maintenance & Operations (81,035.89)
24833 Huitt-Zollars, Inc. Engineering Expense (4,472.37)
24834 Municipal Accounts & Consulting, LP. Bookkeeping Expense (7,531.29)
24835 Sterling Green Comm. Improve Association Garbage Expense (39,919.64)
24836 Sterling Green South Garbage Expense (37,983.77)
24837 Sterling Green South Section 6 Garbage Expense (2,458.38)
24838 Texas State Comptroller Unclaimed Property (4,462.33)
24839 Centerpoint Energy. Utility Expense 0.00
24840 North Channel Water Authority Purchase Water Service 0.00
24841 Harris County FWSD 51-RWTP Purchase Wastewater Service 0.00
24842 Reliant Energy Solutions Utility Expense 0.00
24843 Sanford Kuhl Hagan Kugle Parker Kahn LLP Legal Expense (8,764.15)
Bank Chrg Central Bank Bank Service Charge (5.00)
Bank Chrg Central Bank Bank Service Charge - Positive Pay (25.00)
HR&P Andre Bradley. Fees of Office - 3/11, 3/22 (377.99)
HR&P Drew Fontenette. Fees of Office - Mileage Reimbursement (51.10)
HR&P Judy Grant. Fees of Office - 3/11, 3/28 (399.39)
HR&P Peter Mitchell. Fees of Office - 3/11, 3/12 (342.50)
HR&P United States Treasury Payroll Taxes (379.86)
HR&P HR&P Payroll Admin Expense (50.00)
Total Disbursements ($347,415.64)
Balance as of 05/13/2025 $33,752.35

CENTRAL BANK - CHECKING - #XXXX3991 General Operating Fund6



Cash Flow Report - Operator Account 
Harris County MUD No. 53 - GOF

Number Name Memo Amount Balance

Balance as of 04/09/2025 $62,397.14

Receipts
Accounts Receivable 177,585.44
Accounts Receivable 30,783.99

Total Receipts $208,369.43

Disbursements
Bank Chrg Central Bank Bank Service Charge (5.00)
Ret Cks Central Bank Chargeback Items (2) (56.67)
Ret Cks Central Bank Chargeback Items Fee (2) (20.00)
Ret Cks Central Bank T Tech Fees (2) (200.00)
Ret Cks Central Bank Customer Returned Checks (11) (440.80)
Sweep Harris County MUD No. 53 Transfer to GOF Checking (234,609.75)
Total Disbursements ($235,332.22)
Balance as of 05/13/2025 $35,434.35

CENTRAL BANK - CHECKING - #XXXX4950 General Operating Fund7



Actual vs. Budget Comparison 
Harris County MUD No. 53 - GOF

April 2025 June 2024 - April 2025

Actual Budget
Over/

(Under) Actual Budget
Over/

(Under)
Annual 
Budget

Revenues
Water Revenue

14101   Water - Customer Service Fee 86,484 94,904 (8,420) 972,712 1,067,670 (94,958) 1,186,300
14102   TCEQ Assessment Fees - Water 344 400 (56) 3,845 4,400 (555) 4,800
14106   Meter Tampering Fees 250 108 142 1,350 1,192 158 1,300
14109   Service Fee 3,032 3,508 (476) 36,662 38,592 (1,930) 42,100
14110   No Bill Fee 4 8 (4) 82 92 (10) 100

Total Water Revenue 90,114 98,929 (8,815) 1,014,651 1,111,945 (97,294) 1,234,600

Wastewater Revenue
14200   ROW Revenue 0 0 0 250,000 250,000 0 250,000
14201   Wastewater-Customer Service Fee 50,279 49,816 463 553,885 572,884 (18,999) 622,700
14202   TCEQ Assessment Fees-Wastewat 344 400 (56) 3,845 4,400 (555) 4,800

Total Wastewater Revenue 50,623 50,216 407 807,729 827,284 (19,555) 877,500

Property Tax Revenue
14301   Maintenance Tax Collections 59,924 40,205 19,719 3,041,660 2,908,350 133,310 2,933,187

Total Property Tax Revenue 59,924 40,205 19,719 3,041,660 2,908,350 133,310 2,933,187

Sales Tax Revenue
14401   Sales Tax Rebate - COH 45,839 41,603 4,236 589,010 526,377 62,633 571,200

Total Sales Tax Revenue 45,839 41,603 4,236 589,010 526,377 62,633 571,200

Tap Connection Revenue
14502   Inspection Fees 0 63 (63) 600 688 (88) 750

Total Tap Connection Revenue 0 63 (63) 600 688 (88) 750

Administrative Revenue
14702   Penalties & Interest 2,470 3,267 (797) 32,307 35,933 (3,626) 39,200

Total Administrative Revenue 2,470 3,267 (797) 32,307 35,933 (3,626) 39,200

Interest Revenue
14801   Interest Earned on Checking 140 133 7 1,220 1,467 (247) 1,600
14802   Interest Earned on Temp. Invest 61,010 61,850 (840) 647,768 680,349 (32,581) 742,199

Total Interest Revenue 61,150 61,983 (833) 648,988 681,816 (32,828) 743,799

Other Revenue
15801   Miscellaneous Income 0 0 0 26,545 3,000 23,545 3,000

Total Other Revenue 0 0 0 26,545 3,000 23,545 3,000

Total Revenues 310,119 296,265 13,854 6,161,490 6,095,393 66,097 6,403,236

General Operating Fund8



Actual vs. Budget Comparison 
Harris County MUD No. 53 - GOF

April 2025 June 2024 - April 2025

Actual Budget
Over/

(Under) Actual Budget
Over/

(Under)
Annual 
Budget

Expenditures
Water Service

16101   Billing Service Fees - Water 6,055 3,400 2,655 36,518 37,400 (882) 40,800
16102   Operations - Water 15,538 18,008 (2,471) 177,470 198,092 (20,621) 216,100
16103   Bulk Water Purchases 120,675 90,650 30,025 1,761,539 1,019,807 741,732 1,133,119
16105   Maintenance & Repairs - Water 30,683 26,308 4,374 300,814 289,392 11,422 315,700
16107   Chemicals - Water 864 908 (44) 11,178 9,992 1,186 10,900
16108   Laboratory Expense - Water 1,463 1,258 204 13,440 13,842 (402) 15,100
16109   Mowing - Water 1,102 1,102 0 12,581 12,117 464 13,218
16110   Utilities Expense - Water 57 5,542 (5,485) 48,655 60,958 (12,303) 66,500
16112   Service Account Collection 0 4,008 (4,008) 0 44,092 (44,092) 48,100
16114   Telephone Expense - Water 22 100 (78) 906 1,100 (194) 1,200
16115   Disconnect Expense 2,400 0 2,400 36,510 0 36,510 0
16116   Permit Expense - Water 0 1,275 (1,275) 14,582 14,025 557 15,300
16117   TCEQ Regulatory Fee - Water 0 0 0 2,398 2,700 (302) 2,700
16119   Sidewalk/Fire Hydrant Repair 0 5,508 (5,508) 33,630 60,592 (26,962) 66,100
16121   Meter Tampering Expense 250 108 142 1,350 1,192 158 1,300

Total Water Service 179,108 158,176 20,932 2,451,570 1,765,299 686,272 1,946,137

Wastewater Service
16201   Billing Service Fees-Wastewater 6,055 3,400 2,655 36,518 37,400 (882) 40,800
16202   Operations - Wastewater 14,337 16,625 (2,288) 164,270 182,875 (18,605) 199,500
16204   Purchase Wastewater Service 0 55,125 (55,125) 442,840 606,375 (163,535) 661,500
16205   Maint & Repairs - Wastewater 67 2,950 (2,883) 57,329 32,450 24,879 35,400
16209   Mowing - Wastewater 638 638 0 7,013 7,013 0 7,650
16210   Utilities Expense - Wastewater 192 4,192 (4,000) 39,390 46,108 (6,718) 50,300
16214   Telephone Expense - Wastewater 111 217 (105) 1,508 2,383 (875) 2,600
16217   TCEQ Regulatory Exp-Wastewater 0 0 0 2,398 2,700 (302) 2,700

Total Wastewater Service 21,400 83,146 (61,745) 751,267 917,304 (166,038) 1,000,450

Garbage Service
16301   Garbage Expense 0 75 (75) 1,514 825 689 900

Total Garbage Service 0 75 (75) 1,514 825 689 900

Storm Water Quality
16401   SWQ Management 0 900 (900) 4,800 9,900 (5,100) 10,800
16402   Mowing - Detention Pond 2,769 539 2,230 5,574 5,926 (352) 6,465
16403   Detention Pond Maintenance 30,744 4,709 26,035 103,254 51,800 51,454 56,509

Total Storm Water Quality 33,513 6,148 27,365 113,628 67,626 46,002 73,774

Tap Connection
16502   Inspection Expense 650 117 533 3,100 1,283 1,817 1,400

General Operating Fund9



Actual vs. Budget Comparison 
Harris County MUD No. 53 - GOF

April 2025 June 2024 - April 2025

Actual Budget
Over/

(Under) Actual Budget
Over/

(Under)
Annual 
Budget

Expenditures
Total Tap Connection 650 117 533 3,100 1,283 1,817 1,400

Parks & Recreation Service
16604   Utilities - Streetlights 500 17,267 (16,767) 157,578 189,933 (32,355) 207,200

Total Parks & Recreation Service 500 17,267 (16,767) 157,578 189,933 (32,355) 207,200

Administrative Service
16703   Legal Fees 8,530 8,333 197 101,934 91,667 10,267 100,000
16705   Auditing Fees 0 0 0 24,000 24,000 0 24,000
16706   Engineering Fees 0 12,500 (12,500) 66,716 137,500 (70,784) 150,000
16710   Website Hosting 0 0 0 0 550 (550) 550
16711   Sales Tax Audit 0 0 0 2,000 2,000 0 2,000
16712   Bookkeeping Fees 6,667 5,943 724 68,408 78,957 (10,549) 84,900
16713   Legal Notices & Other Publ. 10 11 (1) 109 121 (12) 132
16714   Office Expense / Admin 215 258 (44) 2,233 2,842 (608) 3,100
16715   Filing Fees 0 8 (8) 38 92 (54) 100
16716   Delivery Expense 365 142 224 2,970 1,558 1,412 1,700
16717   Postage 46 83 (38) 952 917 35 1,000
16718   Insurance & Surety Bond 0 0 0 54,831 49,700 5,131 49,700
16719   Registration and Dues 280 1,250 (970) 5,315 5,700 (385) 5,700
16721   Meeting Expense 331 275 56 3,706 3,025 681 3,300
16722   Bank Fees 35 56 (21) 840 614 226 670
16723   Travel Expense 123 1,200 (1,077) 1,943 13,200 (11,257) 14,400
16728   Record Storage Fees 216 175 41 2,301 1,925 376 2,100
16729   Credit Card Fees 200 250 (50) 3,400 2,750 650 3,000
16731   Arbitrage Calculations 0 0 0 2,025 4,100 (2,075) 4,100
16739   AWBD Expense 0 0 0 12,066 0 12,066 0

Total Administrative Service 17,018 30,485 (13,467) 355,787 421,217 (65,430) 450,452

Payroll Expense
17101   Payroll Expenses 1,326 3,083 (1,757) 31,952 33,917 (1,965) 37,000
17102   Payroll Admin Fee 109 67 42 952 733 219 800
17103   Payroll Tax Expense 101 233 (132) 2,444 2,567 (123) 2,800

Total Payroll Expense 1,536 3,383 (1,847) 35,348 37,217 (1,868) 40,600

Total Expenditures 253,726 298,797 (45,071) 3,869,792 3,400,704 469,087 3,720,913

Total Revenues (Expenditures) 56,394 (2,531) 58,925 2,291,698 2,694,688 (402,990) 2,682,323

Other Expenditures
Capital Outlay

General Operating Fund10



Actual vs. Budget Comparison 
Harris County MUD No. 53 - GOF

April 2025 June 2024 - April 2025

Actual Budget
Over/

(Under) Actual Budget
Over/

(Under)
Annual 
Budget

Other Expenditures
Capital Outlay

17901   Capital Outlay 0 0 0 34,220 34,220 0 50,000
17904   Capital Outlay -  CIP 0 0 0 403,970 403,970 0 746,000
17924   Regional WWTP - Generators 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,245,922

Total Capital Outlay 0 0 0 438,190 438,190 0 2,041,922

Total Other Expenditures 0 0 0 438,190 438,190 0 2,041,922

Total Other Revenues (Expenditures) 0 0 0 (438,190) (438,190) 0 (2,041,922)

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) 56,394 (2,531) 58,925 1,853,508 2,256,498 (402,990) 640,401

General Operating Fund11



Balance Sheet as of 04/30/2025 
Harris County MUD No. 53 - GOF

Assets
Bank

11101  Cash in Bank $279,537
11102  Operator 35,434

Total Bank $314,972
Investments

11201  Time Deposits $15,880,815
Total Investments $15,880,815
Receivables

11301  Accounts Receivable $206,303
11303  Maintenance Tax Receivable 191,653
11305  Accrued Interest 49,926
11306  Due from City of Houston 160,492

Total Receivables $608,374
Interfund Receivables

11403  Due From Tax Account $18,706
Total Interfund Receivables $18,706
Reserves

11601  NCWA Reserve $76,999
11602  Sewer Plant Reserve 42,808

Total Reserves $119,807

Total Assets $16,942,673
Liabilities & Equity
Liabilities
Accounts Payable

12101  Accounts Payable $338,488
12104  Due to Sterling Green 1,536
12105  Due to Sterling Green South (1,584)
12106  Due to Sterling Green S Sec 6 67

Total Accounts Payable $338,508
Other Current Liabilities

12201  Unclaimed Property $4,462
Total Other Current Liabilities $4,462
Deferrals

12502  Deferred Inflows $191,653
Total Deferrals $191,653
Deposits

12601  Customer Meter Deposits $741,099

General Operating Fund12



Balance Sheet as of 04/30/2025 
Harris County MUD No. 53 - GOF

Liabilities & Equity
Liabilities
Deposits

12602  Deposits - Other 28,625
Total Deposits $769,724

Total Liabilities $1,304,347

Equity
Unassigned Fund Balance

13101  Unassigned Fund Balance $13,784,818
Total Unassigned Fund Balance $13,784,818
Net Income $1,853,508

Total Equity $15,638,326

Total Liabilities & Equity $16,942,673

General Operating Fund13



WATER, SEWER,
DRAINAGE

Authorized

$80.40M

Issued
$60.20M

$ Available To Issue
$20.20M

PARK/ROAD/OTHER

Authorized

N/A 

Issued
N/A

$ Available To Issue
N/A

REFUNDING

Authorized

$35.25M

Issued
$18.40M

$ Available To Issue
$16.85M

District Debt Summary as of 05/13/2025 
Harris County MUD No. 53 - DSF

Total $ Authorized

$80.40M

Total $ Issued
$60.20M

Yrs to Mat Rating
0 AA-  

Outstanding Debt Breakdown
Series Issued Original Bonds Issued Maturity Date Principal Outstanding

Total

*Actual 'Outstanding' Refunding Bonds issued below may differ from the 'Issued' total above pursuant to Chapter 1207, Texas Government Code.

District Debt Summary14



Term Money Market

On Demand 4.35%

General Operating Fund

Funds Available to Invest
$15,850,001

Funds Invested
$15,780,815

Percent Invested
99%

Investment Profile as of 05/13/2025
Harris County MUD No. 53 

Capital Projects Fund

Funds Available to Invest
$0

Funds Invested
$0

Percent Invested
0%

Debt Service Fund

Funds Available to Invest
$327,246

Funds Invested
$327,246

Percent Invested
100%

Other Funds

Funds Available to Invest
N/A

Funds Invested
N/A

Percent Invested
N/A

Investment Rates Over Time (By Month) | May 2024 - April 2025

Term Certificate of Deposit

180 Days 4.31%

270 Days 4.26%

1 Yr 4.26%

13 Mo 2.47%

18 Mo 3.45%

2 Yr 2.46%

Term U.S. Treasuries

180 Days 4.26%

270 Days 4.26%

1 Yr 4.12%

13 Mo N/A

18 Mo 4.12%

2 Yr 3.99%

*Rates are based on the most current quoted rates and are subject to change daily.

Investment Profile15



Account Balance as of 05/13/2025 
Harris County MUD No. 53 - Investment Detail

FUND: General Operating
Financial Institution (Acct Number) Issue Date Maturity Date Interest Rate Account Balance Notes

Certificates of Deposit
SUSSER BANK (XXXX6670) 05/15/2024 05/15/2025 5.18% 235,000.00
PLAINS STATE BANK (XXXX5845) 06/14/2024 06/14/2025 5.00% 235,000.00
THIRD COAST BANK, SSB (XXXX9797) 07/26/2024 07/26/2025 5.25% 235,000.00
FRONTIER BANK (XXXX8951) 08/29/2024 08/29/2025 5.25% 235,000.00
VERITEX COMMUNITY BANK (XXXX4427) 10/29/2024 10/29/2025 4.55% 235,000.00
AMERICAN BANK, N.A. (XXXX1104) 04/07/2025 01/02/2026 4.00% 235,000.00
INDEPENDENT BANK (XXXX9486) 04/13/2025 01/09/2026 4.17% 235,000.00
SOUTH STAR BANK (XXXX0548) 03/10/2025 03/10/2026 4.09% 235,000.00
WALLIS BANK (XXXX6526) 04/25/2025 04/25/2026 4.15% 235,000.00

Money Market Funds
TEXAS CLASS (XXXX0001) 03/21/2016 4.40% 13,665,814.62

Checking Account(s)
CENTRAL BANK - CHECKING (XXXX3991) 0.00% 33,752.35 Checking Account
CENTRAL BANK - CHECKING (XXXX4950) 0.00% 35,434.35 Operator

Totals for General Operating Fund $15,850,001.32

FUND: Debt Service
Financial Institution (Acct Number) Issue Date Maturity Date Interest Rate Account Balance Notes

Money Market Funds
TEXAS CLASS (XXXX0002) 03/21/2016 4.40% 327,246.35

Totals for Debt Service Fund $327,246.35

Grand Total for  Harris County MUD No. 53 : $16,177,247.67

Account Balance16



Sales Tax Revenue History
HC MUD No. 53

Year January February March April May June July August September October November December Total

2023 $46,090 $48,316 $54,274 $50,421 $51,139 $49,810 $51,047 $51,444 $47,252 $49,062 $51,607 $59,663 $610,126
2024 $44,259 $47,684 $57,520 $48,501 $54,472 $52,530 $52,373 $55,741 $50,686 $52,977 $55,871 $62,500 $635,115
2025 $45,839 $45,839
Total $136,188 $96,001 $111,794 $98,922 $105,611 $102,340 $103,420 $107,185 $97,939 $102,039 $107,478 $122,163 $1,291,079

$0

$10,000

$20,000

$30,000

$40,000

$50,000

$60,000

$70,000

January February March April May June July August September October November December

2023

2024

2025

17



Cash Flow Forecast
Harris County MUD No. 53

 5/25 5/26 5/27 5/28 5/29

Assessed Value $1,328,144,260 $1,328,144,260 $1,328,144,260 $1,328,144,260 $1,328,144,260

Maintenance Tax Rate $0.240 $0.240 $0.240 $0.240 $0.240

Maintenance Tax $3,123,795 $3,123,795 $3,123,795 $3,123,795 $3,123,795

% Change in Water Rate 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%

% Change in Wastewater Rate 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
% Change in Expenses 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Beginning Cash Balance 05/31/2024 $14,483,158 $15,128,287 $16,907,940 $17,676,566 $18,801,029

Revenues

Maintenance Tax $2,933,187 $3,123,795 $3,123,795 $3,123,795 $3,123,795

Water  Revenue 1,186,300 1,221,889 1,258,546 1,296,302 1,335,191
Wastewater Revenue 622,700 641,381 660,622 680,441 700,854

COH Sales Tax Rebate 571,200 599,760 629,748 661,235 694,297
Other 1,089,849 1,144,341 1,201,559 1,261,636 1,324,718
Total Revenues $6,403,236 $6,731,167 $6,874,270 $7,023,410 $7,178,856

Expenses

Purchase Water $1,133,119 $1,167,113 $1,202,126 $1,238,190 $1,275,335

Purchase Wastewater 661,500 681,345 701,785 722,839 744,524

Operations 415,600 436,380 458,199 481,109 505,164
Other Expenses 1,510,694 1,586,229 1,665,540 1,748,817 1,836,258
Total Expenses $3,720,913 $3,871,066 $4,027,650 $4,190,955 $4,361,282

Net Surplus $2,682,323 $2,860,100 $2,846,619 $2,832,456 $2,817,574

Capital Outlay

Capital Outlay $50,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

Black Rock Water Plant 310,000 30,000 3,000 240,000 858,000
Padstow Water Plant 0 0 332,000 0 0
Wallisville Road Water Plant 0 200,000 1,100,000 1,100,000 0
Replace Asbestos Water Lines w/ PVC 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000
Replace Dry-Pit Pumps w/ Submersible 0 200,000 0 0 0
Smoke Test SS Line & Manhole 55,880 77,448 82,993 67,993 543,943
Detention Pond 16,000 23,000 10,000 0 0
Water Well Rehab 250,000 250,000 250,000 0 0
Regional WWTP - Generators 1,245,922 0 0 0 0
Incremental M&O (190,608)
Total Capital Outlay $2,037,194 $1,080,448 $2,077,993 $1,707,993 $1,701,943

Ending Cash Balance $15,128,287 $16,907,940 $17,676,566 $18,801,029 $19,916,660

Operating Reserve % of Exp

Percentage 407% 437% 439% 449% 457%
Number of Months 49 52 53 54 55
Bond Authority

Remaining Bonding Capacity - $20,200,000

Maintenance Tax Rate Cap - $0.25

18



2025 AWBD Summer Conference
Harris County MUD No. 53

Thursday, June 12 - Saturday, June 14, 2025

Henry B. Gonzalez Convention Center, San Antonio, TX

Director Registration Prior Conference Expenses

Name Attending Online Paid Paid

Andre Bradley Yes Yes Yes Yes

Drew Fontenette Yes Yes Yes Yes

Judy Grant Yes Yes Yes Yes

Peter Mitchell Yes Yes Yes Yes

Kristine Johnstone Yes Yes Yes N/A

Note

Register on-line www.awbd-tx.org (For log in assistance, contact Taylor Cavnar: tcavnar@awbd-tx.org)   
This page only confirms registration for the conference, not hotel registrations.
All hotel reservations are the sole responsibility of each attendee.  
Your conference registration confirmation will contain a housing reservation request web link.
The link will require the registration number from your conference registration before you can reserve a room.
All requests for an advance of funds must be sent via email to the bookkeeper within 30 days of conference.

Registration Dates

Early Registration: Begins 2/5/2025 $465 
Regular Registration: Begins 2/27/2025 $515 
Late Registration Begins 5/1/2025 $615 

Cancellation Policy

All cancellations must be made in writing.
A $50.00 administrative fee is assessed for each conference registration cancelled on or before 04/30/25.
There will be no refunds after 04/30/25.

Housing Information

Hotel reservations are only available to attendees who are registered with AWBD-TX for the Conference.
If you have questions, please call Taylor Cavnar at (281) 350-7090.

19



Adopted Budget

 
10 Month Actuals Twelve Months 

Annualized

Approved 

Amended

Adopted

 06/24 - 03/25 FYE 05/25 2025 Budget 2026 Budget

Revenues

14101 · Water - Customer Service Fee 887,550 1,127,550 1,186,300 1,240,300
14102 · TCEQ Assessment Fees - Water 3,501 4,201 4,800 4,600
14106 · Meter Tampering Fees 1,100 1,320 1,300 1,400
14109 · Service Fee 33,630 40,356 42,100 41,600
14110 · No Bill Fee 78 94 100 100
14200 · ROW Revenue 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
14201 · Wastewater-Customer Service Fee 504,927 605,912 622,700 666,500
14202 · TCEQ Assessment Fees-Wastewater 3,501 4,201 4,800 4,600
14301 · Maintenance Tax Collections 3,041,660 3,041,660 2,933,187 3,038,562
14401 · Sales Tax Rebate - COH 543,171 651,806 571,200 671,400
14502 · Inspection Fees 600 750 750 800
14702 · Penalties & Interest 29,837 35,805 39,200 36,900
14801 · Interest Earned on Checking 1,079 1,295 1,600 1,300
14802 · Interest Earned on Temp. Invest 586,758 704,110 742,199 555,241
15801 · Miscellaneous Income 26,545 26,545 3,000 500
Total Revenues $5,913,938 $6,495,604 $6,403,236 $6,513,803

Expenditures

16101 · Billing Service Fees - Water $30,463 $36,555 $40,800 $38,400
16102 · Operations - Water 161,933 194,319 216,100 204,000
16103 · Bulk Water Purchases 1,761,539 2,121,539 1,133,119 2,439,800
16105 · Maintenance & Repairs - Water 270,131 324,157 315,700 340,400
16107 · Chemicals - Water 10,313 12,376 10,900 13,000
16108 · Laboratory Expense - Water 11,977 14,373 15,100 15,100
16109 · Mowing - Water 11,479 13,775 13,218 13,218
16110 · Utilities Expense - Water 48,598 58,318 66,500 61,200
16112 · Service Account Collections 0 0 45,915 0
16114 · Telephone Expense - Water 883 1,060 1,200 1,100
16115 · Disconnect Expense 34,110 40,932 0 43,000
16116 · Permit Expense - Water 14,582 14,582 15,300 15,300
16117 · TCEQ Regulatory Fee - Water 2,398 4,100 2,700 4,300

Harris County Municipal Utility District No. 53 - Fiscal Year Ending 05/2026

20



Adopted Budget

 
10 Month Actuals Twelve Months 

Annualized

Approved 

Amended

Adopted

 06/24 - 03/25 FYE 05/25 2025 Budget 2026 Budget

Harris County Municipal Utility District No. 53 - Fiscal Year Ending 05/2026

16119 · Sidewalk/Fire Hydrant Repair 33,630 40,356 66,100 42,400
16121 · Meter Tampering Expense 1,100 1,320 1,300 1,400
16201 · Billing Service Fees-Wastewater 30,463 36,555 40,800 38,400
16202 · Operations - Wastewater 149,933 179,919 199,500 188,900
16204 · Purchase Wastewater Service 442,840 590,453 661,500 574,097
16205 · Maint & Repairs - Wastewater 57,262 68,715 35,400 72,200
16209 · Mowing - Wastewater 6,375 7,650 7,650 7,650
16210 · Utilities Expense - Wastewater 39,198 47,038 50,300 49,400
16214 · Telephone Expense - Wastewater 1,397 2,600 2,600 2,700
16217 · TCEQ Regulatory Exp-Wastewater 2,398 4,100 2,700 4,300
16301 · Garbage Expense 1,514 1,514 900 1,600
16401 · SWQ Management 4,800 10,800 10,800 10,800
16402 · Mowing - Detention Pond 2,550 6,465 6,465 6,465
16403 · Detention Pond Maintenance 103,254 108,713 56,509 55,309
16502 · Inspection Expense 2,450 2,940 1,400 3,100
16604 · Utilities - Streetlights 157,078 209,438 207,200 219,900
16703 · Legal Fees 93,404 124,538 100,000 100,000
16705 · Auditing Fees 24,000 24,000 24,000 25,200
16706 · Engineering Fees 62,244 82,992 150,000 150,000
16709 · Election Expense 0 0 0 5,000
16710 · Website Hosting 0 0 550 550
16711 · Sales Tax Audit 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
16712 · Bookkeeping Fees 61,742 81,499 84,900 89,600
16713 · Legal Notices & Other Publ. 99 132 132 150
16714 · Office Expense / Admin 2,018 2,422 3,100 2,500
16715 · Filing Fees 38 38 100 100
16716 · Delivery Expense 2,605 3,126 1,700 3,400
16717 · Postage 906 1,088 1,000 1,100
16718 · Insurance & Surety Bond 54,831 54,831 49,700 57,600
16719 · Registration and Dues 4,285 4,285 5,700 4,500

21



Adopted Budget

 
10 Month Actuals Twelve Months 

Annualized

Approved 

Amended

Adopted

 06/24 - 03/25 FYE 05/25 2025 Budget 2026 Budget

Harris County Municipal Utility District No. 53 - Fiscal Year Ending 05/2026

16721 · Meeting Expense 3,375 4,050 3,300 4,300
16722 · Bank Fees 805 966 670 1,000
16723 · Travel Expense 1,819 2,183 14,400 2,300
16728 · Record Storage Fees 2,085 2,502 2,100 2,600
16729 · Credit Card Fees 3,200 3,840 3,000 4,000
16731 · Arbitrage Calculations 2,025 2,025 4,100 2,100
16739 · AWBD Expense 12,066 12,066 0 12,700
17101 · Payroll Expenses 30,626 36,751 37,000 38,600
17102 · Payroll Admin Fee 843 1,012 800 600
17103 · Payroll Tax Expense 2,343 2,811 2,800 3,000

Total Expenditures $3,762,008 $4,603,819 $3,718,728 $4,980,339

Other Revenues

17901 · Transfer from Reserves $0 $0 $0 $284,458
Total Other Revenues $0 $0 $0 $284,458

Capital Outlay

17901 · Capital Outlay $34,220 $34,220 $50,000 $50,000
17904 · Capital Outlay -  CIP 403,970 403,970 746,000 522,000
17925 · Regional WWTP - Generators 0 0 1,245,922 1,245,922
Total Capital Outlay $438,190 $438,190 $2,041,922 $1,817,922

Net Excess Revenues <Expenditures> $1,713,739 $1,453,595 $642,586 $0

22



Harris County MUD No. 53

2025 AWBD Summer Conference

Estimated Budget

Date Travel Meals Hotels Parking Misc. Estimate

Thursday June 12, 2025 161.00 75.00 300.00 50.00 50.00 636.00

Friday June 13, 2025 14.00 75.00 300.00 50.00 50.00 489.00

Saturday June 14, 2025 14.00 75.00 300.00 50.00 50.00 489.00

Sunday June 15, 2025 161.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 236.00

Total Budget Costs $350.00 $300.00 $900.00 $150.00 $150.00 $1,850.00

1 - Travel Based on 210 miles to and from San Antonio with an additional 20 miles of miscellaneous travel per day at $0.70 per mile.

2 - Meals based on $25.00 per meal.

3 - Hotel based on $300.00 per night plus tax.

1 2 31

23





















 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 Harris County MUD No. 53 Jaime Salinas, P.E. 

 Engineer’s Report jsalinas@huitt-zollars.com 

 May 13, 2025 832-350-2323 cell 
 

1. Usage Report: 
 
April 2025 – 41.6 million gallons for the month pumped; total taps – 5,580 
April 2024 – 46.5 million gallons for the month pumped; total taps – 5,580 
Accountability for the month = 89% 
Accountability for Fiscal Year to Date = 73% 

 
2. Harris County – Projects within HCMUD 53 

 
- Sonoma Ranch: Traffic signal at Dell Dale and Hidden Park, project is in the design phase 

 
- Wallisville Road: Pedestrian bridge across Carpenter’s Bayou and walking trails along the bayou 

are under construction 
 

3. Plan Review 
 
- TT Buffet (China Ko Restaurant), 5310 East Sam Houston Beltway 
- Received plans for a re-model (minor) of the restaurant.  
- We have reviewed the construction plans and all comments have been addressed. 
- The site currently has a grease trap and a backflow preventer.  No additional water or 

wastewater capacity has been requested. 
 

4. District Projects 
 
- Sidewalk Replacement Phase 4 (Sterling Green South) 
- Sanitary Sewer Line Cleaning and Televising Phase 3 (Sterling Green South 
 
 

 



Report Date:    5/9/2025

Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25         Notes:  1.  Fiscal Year is June 1 to
Active Taps 5,521 5,531 5,525 5,527 5,527 5,524 5,524 5,525 5,525 5,529                           May 31
Inactive Taps 59 49 55 53 53 56 56 55 55 50                       2.  Pumpage Figures are in million 
Total Taps 5,580 5,580 5,580 5,580 5,580 5,580 5,580 5,580 5,580 5,579                              gallons (MG)
Flushing/Water Loss 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Padstow WP 6.459 9.449 12.862 3.527 2.659 0.000 1.994 1.842 0.683 5.698
Willersley WP 0.128 1.703 0.516 0.193 0.074 0.101 0.019 0.113 0.100 1.324
Black Rock WP 5.497 7.982 9.376 3.626 2.469 0.716 1.309 1.322 0.271 3.141
Surface Water 49.371 62.030 40.290 58.702 37.458 40.494 41.027 33.268 37.043 31.422  
Billed, Total 38.805 37.362 39.083 44.082 36.648 37.516 36.087 37.793 33.338 37.138 YTD Billed 377.852
Pumped, Total 61.455 81.164 63.044 66.048 42.660 41.311 44.349 36.545 38.097 41.585   YTD Produced 516.258
% Accountable 63% 46% 62% 67% 86% 91% 81% 103% 88% 89%   YTD % 73.2%
GPD/Conn 359 473 380 385 257 241 259 236 222 251                            

 
 
 

0.000

100.000

200.000

300.000

400.000

500.000

600.000

1

M
ill

io
n 

G
al

lo
ns

Year to Date
Billed vs. Produced

Harris County Municipal Utility District No. 53
Water Billed vs. Water Produced

0.000

10.000

20.000

30.000

40.000

50.000

60.000

70.000

80.000

M
ill

io
n 

G
al

lo
ns

- Mild Drought Trigger Condition (2.16 MGD)
- Moderate Drought Trigger Condition (2.45 MGD)



ec
ho

et
ta

@
ao

l.c
om

83
2.

57
7.

68
29

E 
M

A
IL

Ho
us

to
n,

 T
ex

as
 7

70
35

48
45

 W
IL

LO
W

BE
N

D
 B

LV
D

.

Ph
on

e 

SH
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

DATE:   
ISSUE : 

PROJECT NO.: 

REVISIONS:     

DRAWN BY:  

INCORPORATED HEREIN, AS AN INSTRUCTMENT

OF SH ARCHITECT, AND IS NOT TO BE USED IN
WHOLE OR PART FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF

OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY

SH ARCHITECT.

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS
THIS DOCUMENT AND THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS

PRINTED ON: 

A1.2

SITE PLAN01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5310 East Sam Houston Parkway N, Suite A Houston, Texas 77015

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2525

AutoCAD SHX Text
TT Buffet 

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/18/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIU

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. BACKFLOW PREVENTER & METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMUD PLUMBING NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT THE DISTRICT OPERATOR AT 713-637-8835 FOR APPLICABLE PLUMBING PERMITS AND APPLICATIONS BEFORE CONSTRUCTION. OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PAYMENT OF ALL FEES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT THE DISTRICT OPERATOR AT 713-637-8835 FOR A PRE -CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION AND A POST CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT THE DISTRICT OPERATOR AT 713-637-8835 FOR INSPECTION OF ALL WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LINES, INCLUDING PRIVATE LINES INSIDE AND OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EXISTING PUBLIC WATER LINES AND SANITARY SEWER LINES AND APPURTENANCES SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE. OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRS OR DAMAGES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL INSTALL APPROPRIATE BACKFLOW PREVENTER DEVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE CODES, REGULATIONS, AND HCMUD 53 RATE ORDER. BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE TEST REPORTS MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION AND COPIES SHALL BE PROVIDED TO DISTRICT OPERATOR. ANNUAL INSPECTION IS REQUIRED FOR BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES, COPIES SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE DISTRICT OPERATOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT THE DISTRICT ENGINEER AT 281-496-0066 BEFORE CONSTRUCTION.



4
0
'
 
C

O

L
O

N

I
A

L
 
P

I
P

E

L
I
N

E

 
E

S

M

T
.

V

O

L
.
 
4
9
4
7
,
 
P

G

.
 
9
8
 
D

.
R

.
H

.
C

.
T

.

C

A

R

P

E

N

T

E

R

S

 

 

 

 

B

A

Y

O

U

V

O

L

.

 

1

0

5

9

,

 

P

G

.

 

4

6

0

,

 

H

.

C

.

D

.

R

.

6

0

'

 

W

I

D

T

H

H

U

M

B

L

E

 

P

I

P

E

L

I

N

E

 

E

S

M

T

.

12" OFFSITE WELL WATERLINE 

TO PADSTOW WATER PLANT

SHELDON  RANCH

5.758 Ac.

CHURCH

5.1357 Ac.

Mc MULLAN SCHOOL

10.000 Ac.

73' FEE STRIP (4.3520 Ac.)

33' PHILLIPS PIPELINE EASEMENT

40' ROAD & UTILITY EASEMENT

CHANNELVIEW I.S.D.

20.000 Ac.

30' UNITED GAS PIPELINE ESMT.

VOL. 573, PG. 433, D.R.H.C.T.

70' R.O.W. ESMT. TO H.C.F.C.D.

VOL.5292, PG. 12, D.R.H.C.T.

H.C.F.C.D. UNIT NO. 113-00-00

50' COLONIAL PIPELINE ESMT.

VOL. 4810, PG. 108,110,112,114, D.R.H.C.T.

16' SOUTHLAND PAPER MILLS ESMT.

VOL. 6277, PG. 198, D.R.H.C.T.

40' EXXON FEE STRIP

F.C. 102-83-1233 et Seq.

110' H.C.F.C.D. ESMT.

VOL. 5295, PG. 126, HC.D.R.

110' H.C.M.U.D. No. 53 FEE

F.C. 194-19-1330 et Seq.

W

A

L

L

I

S

V

I

L

L

E

 

 

R

O

A

D

20' GULF REFINING CO. PIPELINE ESMT.

H.C.C.F. No. F529422, D.R.H.C.T.

D

A

L
E

B

L

V

D

.

WOODFOREST BOULEVARD

E

I
G

H

T

B

E

L

T

W

A

Y

E

A

S

T

CHANNELVIEW

VOLUNTEER

FIRE DEPARTMENT

0.7683 Ac.

OUT-OF-DISTRICT

H.C.W.C.I.D. No. 36

EMERGENCY INTERCONNECT

WITH H.C.F.W.S.D. No. 51

H
O

U
S

T
O

N
 
 
 
 
 
L

I
G

H
T

I
N

G
 
 
 
&

 
 
 
P

O
W

E
R

 
 
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

WWTP

C

A

R

P

E

N

T

E

R

S

 

B

A

Y

O

U

C

A

R

P

E

N

T

E

R

S

B

A

Y

O

U

ACREAGE

6.5806 Ac.

A
C

R
E

A
G

E
 
-
 
2
.
6
6
8
 
A

c
.

ACREAGE

150' H.C.M.U.D. No. 53 FEE

F.C. 171-31-1597 et Seq.

170' H.C.M.U.D. No. 53 FEE

E060982 (JAN. 14, 1974), O.P.R.

HARRIS COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

E216558 (JUL. 29, 1974), O.P.R.

170' DRAINAGE ESMT. TO

F.C. 173-21-0719 et Seq.

150' DRAINAGE ESMT. TO

HARRIS COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

F.C. 126-17-0775 et Seq.

UNDEVELOPED

DISTRICT INTERCONNECT

HARRIS COUNTY MUD NO. 53

DISTRICT INTERCONNECT

HARRIS COUNTY WCID NO. 36

HARRIS COUNTY FWSD NO. 47

HARRIS COUNTY WCID NO. 36

SCHOCHLER

ELEMENTARY

COBB

ELEMENTARY

L

A

N

E

G

A

V

I

N

D

R

I
V

E

H
O

U
S

T
O

N
 
 
 
 
 
L

I
G

H
T

I
N

G
 
 
 
&

 
 
 
P

O
W

E
R

 
 
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

D
E

L
L

D

R

I

V

E

N

1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0

N

1

0

0

-

0

0

-

0

0

N

1

0

0

-
0

0

-
0

0

N

1

0

0

-

0

0

-

0

0

N109-01-00

N109-01-00

N113-00-00

N118-00-00

N118-00-00

N118-00-00

N113-00-00

N113-00-00

N
1
1
3
-
0
0
-
0
0

N113-00-00

N
1
1
3
-
0
0
-
0
0

N
1
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0

110' H.C.F.C.D. ESMT.

VOL. 5295, PG. 126, HC.D.R.

30' UNITED GAS PIPELINE ESMT.

VOL. 573, PG. 433, D.R.H.C.T.

70' R.O.W. ESMT. TO H.C.F.C.D.

VOL.5292, PG. 12, D.R.H.C.T.

H.C.F.C.D. UNIT NO. 113-00-00

150' H.C.M.U.D. No. 53 FEE

F.C. 171-31-1597 et Seq.

F.C. 173-21-0719 et Seq.

150' DRAINAGE ESMT. TO

HARRIS COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT

F.C. 126-17-0775 et Seq.

30' UNITED GAS PIPELINE ESMT.

VOL. 573, PG. 433, D.R.H.C.T.

D
E

L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D

A
L

E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B

O
U

L
E

V
A

R
D

E
A

S
T

B
E

L
T

W
A

Y

E
I
G

H
T

GRID A-1

SHEET 5

GRID A-2

GRID A-3

GRID A-4 GRID A-5

SH. 6

GRID

 A-6

GRID A-8

GRID A-9 GRID A-10 GRID A-13

GRID A-16GRID A-15GRID A-14

SH. 7

GRID

 A-7

GRID

 A-12

GRID

 A-11

00 500' 1000'

GRAPHIC SCALE 500'

N

DEFICIENCIES OVERALL
SCALE: 1" = 500'

4

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
O

V
E

R
A

L
L

LEGEND

100 YR FLOODPLAIN

500YR FLOODPLAIN

DESIGNED: JS

SHEET:

PROJ. NO.: R310610.13

CHECKED: JS

DATE: 10/16/20

DRAWN: MP

N
O

.
R

E
V

I
S

I
O

N
D

A
T

E

H
u
i
t
t
-
Z

o
l
l
a
r
s
,
 
I
n
c
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
T

B
P

E
 
R

e
g
.
 
N

o
.
 
F

-
7
6
1

1
0
3
5
0
 
R

i
c
h
m

o
n
d
 
A

v
e
.
 
S

u
i
t
e
 
3
0
0

H
o
u
s
t
o
n
,
 
T

e
x
a
s
 
7
7
0
4
2
-
4
2
4
8

P
h
o
n
e
 
(
2
8
1
)
 
4
9
6
-
0
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
F

a
x
 
(
2
8
1
)
 
4
9
6
-
0
2
2
0

OF 8

H
C

M
U

D
 
5

3
 
S

I
D

E
W

A
L

K
 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
S

 
P

H
 
3

F
I
L
E

 
P

A
T

H
:
G

:
\
P

r
o
j
\
0
2
0
4
2
3
x
x
 
h
c
m

u
d
5
3
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
s
i
d
e
w

a
l
k
_
r
e
p
l
a
c
e
m

e
n
t
 
-
 
p
h
 
3
\
1
0
 
c
a
d
d
 
&

 
b
i
m

\
A

u
t
o
C

A
D

\
P

h
a
s
e
 
3
\
s
h
e
e
t
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
4
 
D

E
F

I
C

I
E

N
C

Y
 
O

V
E

R
A

L
L
.
d
w

g

F
I
L
E

 
N

A
M

E
:
 
4
 
D

E
F

I
C

I
E

N
C

Y
 
O

V
E

R
A

L
L
.
d
w

g
 
 
 
S

A
V

E
 
D

A
T

E
:
O

c
t
o
b
e
r
 
1
6
,
 
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
P

L
O

T
 
D

A
T

E
:
O

c
t
o
b
e
r
 
1
6
,
 
2
0
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
:
P

E
R

A
L
E

S
,
 
M

A
R

T
I
N

X
R

E
F

S
:
X

R
E

F
_
O

T
L
N

 
P

H
3
 
 
X

R
E

F
_
D

E
F

I
C

I
E

N
C

I
E

S
 
 
X

R
E

F
_
B

O
R

D
E

R
 
P

H
3
 
 
X

R
E

F
_
J
O

S
_
S

E
A

L
 
 
X

R
E

F
_
F

L
O

O
D

P
L
A

I
N

KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAULT

Jaime Salinas
Rectangle

Jaime Salinas
Callout
Sidewalk Replacement - Phase 4



12

13

11

9

8

10

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

12

11

10

9

6

7

8

14
21

20

13

19

18 17

16

15

13

2 3 4 5
1

7

6

5

4

3
2121201918171615

8

9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16

1718

19

20
21

22

1 2 3 4 5 6
7

8

25
26

27
28

24
23

22

PA
D

ST
O

W
 L

A
N

E

WAINSFIELD LANE

SCOTTER DRIVE

1
2

3
4

5

6

7

23

10

141312
11

10

9

8

7

6

5

9

7

6

4

3

1

25

4

3

2

1

11

14

12

RES. "D"
1.186 Ac.

PADSTOW WATER PLANT

RES. "B"
0.163 Ac.

TENDERDEN L.S.

RE
S.

 "C
"

0.
05

6 
Ac

.

TENDERDEN DRIVE

TE
ND

ER
DE

N 
DR

IV
E

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41
42

43

44

45

38
394041

37

1

2
VOL. 405, PG. 347

H.C.D.R.

MAGEE CEMETERY

1.0069 Ac.

DORKING CT.

1

2

3

45

6

7

89

10

11

1213

14

15

1617

18

19

2021

22

23

2417

16

15

1413

12

11

10 18

19

20

21 28

27

26

25

7

6

5

4

3

2

1 14

13

12

11

10

9

8

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35 36 1 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20 10 11

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1 20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

21

22 23 24 25 26
27

28

10

11 12 13 14 15
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

234

5

6

7

8

9 9 10

8

7

6

5

4 15

14

13

12

11

24

25

2618

17

163

2

1

3

2

1

6

7

8

91

2

3

4
5

67

1

2

3

4

5

PE
N

N
YG

EN
T 

LA
N

E

H
O

LB
EC

H
 L

A
N

E

LI
TT

LE
PO

R
T 

LA
N

E

M
A

C
C

LE
SB

Y 
LA

N
E SO

M
ER

C
O

TE
S 

LA
N

E

W
IL

LE
R

SL
EY

 L
A

N
E

SOUTH        SILVER                     GREEN         DRIVE

N
A

VE
N

B
Y 

   
   

   
LA

N
E

H
O

U
ST

O
N

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  &
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  P

O
W

ER
(1

00
' R

.O
.W

.)

SOUTH        SILVER                     GREEN         DRIVE

1

2

3

4 5

6

7

8 9

10

11

12 13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20 1

2

3

4 5

6

7

8 9

10

11

12 13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20 21

22

23
24

25

26

27

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

14
13

12

11 15

16

38

37

36

35

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

2724

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

13

7012

11

10

9

7

6

5

4

3

2 80

79

78

77

76

75

74

73

72

71

8112625 31

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

2033

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

12 13 14 15
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26 45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56
11

37
36

35

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

2745

44

43

42

41

40

39

38

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

1957

LE
A

D
EN

H
A

LL
 C

IR
C

LE

4

1

5 6

ST
EV

EN
A

G
E 

LA
N

E

A
M

B
R

O
SD

EN
 L

A
N

E

G
R

EA
T 

D
O

VE
R

 C
IR

C
LE

G
O

SW
EL

L 
LA

N
E

W
R

O
TH

A
M

 L
A

N
E

DUNSTABLE LANE

8

123
4

5
6

82 81 80

79LANE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

8

7

6

515

16

17
38

39

3736353433323130

181920212223242526272829
9

10

1112131415161718192021222324

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

48 47 46 45 44 43 42 41
40

39

38
3736353433323130

29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20

49

5051
525354555657585960616263

RES. "A"
0.7078 Ac.

4

1

2

5

6

5

CHESHUNT LANE

CHELSHAM LANE

SOUTH SILVER GREEN DR.

H
IT

C
H

IN
 L

A
N

E

D
EL

L 
D

A
LE

 B
LV

D
. H

IT
C

H
IN

 L
A

N
E

ROMFORD LANE

STREATHAM CIRCLE

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
19 20

44

1
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

181920

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9

10

12

13

1516171819
20

22

23

24

25 26 27

2829303233

1

2

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

21

35

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

11

21

31

32

40

41

42

43

45

46

47

11
121314151617

22 23

36

14

24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

32

33

34

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

D
EE

R
 P

A
SS

 D
R

IV
E

3

2

1

BUCKEYE BROOK    WAY

HARVEST FALL       LANE

ACORN GREEN  CT.

FA
IR

LA
N

E
SQ

UARE

CHESTNUT
BO

UG
H

RES. "C"
0.049 Ac. RES. "B"

0.056 Ac. RES. "A"
0.340 Ac.

HAMBLIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
STERLING GREEN SOUTH SECTION SEVEN

16.5320 Ac.

PRAISE CHRISTIAN CENTER
15.3282 Ac.

GRASSINGTON     DRIVE

11 710 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

12

13

14

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

26

25

24

23

27

293031323334353637

41403938 42

181920 17

28

4443

45

46

48

47

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

566

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

6

8

54321

302928

27 26 25

21 22 23

24

31

323334

9

55

54

53

45 46 47 48 49
50

51

52

44 43 42 41 40 39

38373635

34

32

31

30

26

27

28

29

57

58

59606162636465

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11

33

25

24
23

22

21

20

19

18

17

123

13 14 15 16

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

2221

20
19

18

17

16

15

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9
10

11

12

13

14

5

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56
57

58

59

60

61

62

63

10

25 26

27

28

24
23

11

9

1617 15

64

65

8

1
2

3
4

5
6

7

22
21

20
19

18

17
16

15
14

13
12

1

50
49

48
47

46

5
4

3
2

6
7 8

9

10

11

1243

4445

21

20

19 18

17 16

15

14

1342
4140

39

37
38

36

35

34

33

22
23 40

39

38

37

36

35

34

33

29

30

31

32

32
31 30 29 28 27

42

41

262524

14

13

12
11

10

9

8

7

65432
1

4

3

2

1

RESERVE "A"

RESERVE "B"
1.7330 Ac.

5657585960

61

62

63 64 65 66 67

686970717273

M
O

O
R

SI
D

E 
   

 D
R

IV
EHEATHFIELD

DR
IV

E

GRASSINGTON     DRIVE

DRIVE

SHEFFIELD

FERNESS     DRIVE

EARLSFERRY

DR
IV

E

ABERDOVEY DRIVE

STE
RLIN

G

G
RE

EN
SO

U
TH

B
LV

D
.

TAYPORT     LANE

EA
R

LS
FE

R
R

Y

CHIPPERFIELD DRIVE

H
EA

TH
FI

EL
D

D
R

IV
E

D
R

IV
E

MARYPORT DRIVE

DRIVETRECASTLE

DUNSTER LANE

ELSTREE DRIVE

TREATMENT PLANT SITE
REGIONAL WASTEWATER

300' BUFFER ZONE

LIFT STATION
SITE ESMT.

TERRACE

STERLING GREEN SOUTH

15 36

35

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

27

26

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

223

23

24

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

2

1

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

1312

5

4

3

2

1

6

7

8

9

10 11 12 13 14

15

16

17

181

2

34

5

6 28

29

30

31

32
33 34

15

16

6665

38

37

36

35

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

64

63

62

61

60

59

58

57

56

55

54

53

52

51
50494847

71

72
73
74
75
76
77

78

1

D
R

IV
E

PE
N

N
YG

EN
T

RESERVE "B"
0.7588 Ac.

40
39

41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

50

51

5221
20

19
18

17
16

15
14

13
1276

77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
8521

20

19
18

17
16

15
14

13
12109

110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

55
56
57
58

59

60
61
62
63
6411

10

9
8

7
6

5
4

3
288

89
90
91

92

93
94
95
96

11
10

9
8

7
6

5
4

3
22

1

4

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

119 1 22 8687 221 54 53

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38

13 14121110987654323738373635 140

104103102 71 70 69

15
14

13

108

107
106 105

97

101

98

99
100 7273

74

75 65

66
6768

3433
32

31
30

29

28

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

27

28

26

15

16

17
18 25

24

23
2221

20

19

29

30

31
32

33

34
35 36

37

38

39

40

41

42 43

44

45
46

47

48
49 50

51

52

53

54
55

56 57

58

59
60

61

62
63 64

65

66

67

68
69

70

3

4 5

2
9

10

6

7

H
O

LB
EC

K
   

   
   

   
   

   
LA

N
E

LI
TT

LE
PO

R
T 

   
   

   
   

   
  L

A
N

E

M
A

C
C

LE
SB

Y 
   

   
   

   
   

  L
A

N
E

SO
M

ER
C

O
TE

S 
   

   
   

   
   

  L
A

N
E

W
IL

LE
R

SL
EY

   
   

   
   

   
   

LA
N

E

LE
A

D
EN

H
A

LL
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

IR
C

LE

ST
EV

EN
A

G
E 

   
   

   
   

   
  L

A
N

E

A
M

B
R

O
SD

EN
   

   
   

   
   

   
LA

N
E

ELSTREE                                                    DRIVE

RES. "C"
0.2759 Ac.

(RESTRICTED)

RES. "A"

WATER WELL
0.1717 Ac.12" OFFSITE WELL WATERLINE 

TO PADSTOW WATER PLANT

TRECASTLE                                                                                                                            DRIVE

47

48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57

40414243444546
78910

11

1
2 3 4 5 6

39

38

37
36

35
34

33

32

282726252423

22

21

20 31

30

29

19

18

17

16
15

141312

RES. "A"0.926 Ac.

APPLE

BLOOM WAY

BIRCH
VIEW

            ST.

C
A

LM
C

R
EE

K
   

   
 C

T.

4" PRIVATE
FORCE MAIN

10' ENTERPRISE PIPELINE
33' PHILLIPS PIPELINE

LI
TT

LE
PO

R
T 

   
   

   
   

   
  L

A
N

E

1

18
17
16
15
14

19
20
21
22
23
24

13

8
9

10
11

7
6
5
4

3
2
1

12

20

22

24
23

21

17
16
15
14
13

11

3
2
1

5

4

8

6
7

10
9

12

3

1
2

4
5

8

7
6

9
10

12
11

20

23
24

21
22

17
18
19

15
16

13

14

39

38

37

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88

79
78
77
76
75
74
73

71

70

69

68

67

66

65

64

63
62

61

72

60

5958

48

49

50 51 52 53 54 55
56

5715 191716 18 2120 22

25

24

23

27

32

35

36

33

34

29

30

31

28

26

14

13

10

5

2

1

4

3

8

7

6

9

12
11

2
19

18
3

12
13
14
15
16

11
10

8
7
6

5

9

4
3
2
1

22
23
24
25
26
27

21
20
19
18
17

49

48

47
46

45

44
43

42
41

40

50

39

38

37363532 33 343130
29

28

61
60
59
58
57

62
46
45

47
48
49
50

56

55
5453

52

51

34

33

32
31
30
29
28
27 44

43
42
41
40
39

38

37
3635

25
26

24
23

22
21
20
19
18
17

16
15
14

13
12
11
10

9
8
7

321 4 5

6

4

5

6

H
O

LB
EC

H
   

   
   

   
   

   
LA

N
E

M
A

C
C

LE
SB

Y 
   

   
   

   
   

  L
A

N
E

SO
M

ER
C

O
TE

S 
   

   
   

   
   

  L
A

N
E

W
IL

LE
R

SL
EY

   
   

   
   

   
   

LA
N

E

LE
A

D
EN

H
A

LL
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

IR
C

LE

ST
EV

EN
A

G
E 

   
   

   
   

   
  L

A
N

E

TAYPORT LANE LANE TAYPORT LANE LANE TAYPORT LANE LANE

1.1066 Ac.
RESERVE "A"

FERNESS LANE

84

1

0.7438 Ac.
RESERVE "A"

PE
N

N
YG

EN
T

80 85

86

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

83

67
66

68
69
70

65

81
82

78
79

71

72
73 74

75

76

77

57

58

59

60
61
62
63
64

53

54

52
51

48

50
49

47

55 56
39

40

41
42
43
44
45
46

35

36

34
33

30

32
31

29

37 38
21

22

23
24
25
26
27
28

17

18

16
15

12

14
13

11

19 20

96979899100101102 95103

111112113114115116117118119 120110109108

107

106

105 104

122
123

124125126127128129130131132133134135136137138139140141142143144145146147148149150 121

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

10

160159158157156155154153152151

168169170171172173174175176 167 166

165

164
163162161

17 18 19 2016151413121110987654321
4

3433323130
29

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

15

14

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

13

28

27

3

2

4

5

6

1

LA
N

E

SHEFFIELD TERRACE SHEFFIELD TERRACE

GRASSINGTON DRIVE

R
ED

ST
O

N
E 

  D
R

.

D
EE

R
C

R
ES

T 
  D

R
.

1

D
EE

R
PA

SS
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

R
IV

E

0.
92

31
 A

c.
R

ES
ER

VE
 "

A
"

26

25
24
23
22
21
20
19
18
17
16

15

10

11

12

13

7

6

5

4

8 9
6 4 3 2 15

14

131211
10

9

8

7

14

15
1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
8910

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

23

22

21

20

19
18

17

16

15

14
13

12

11

45

6

7

8 9 10
10

9

321

8
7
6
5
4
3
2

1

111213141516171819202122232425

27262524232221201918171615 28

4567891011121314 3 2 1

39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55

3

4

6

5

730
31
32
33
34

2627

28

29

35

36 37 38

SHEFFIELD                  TERRACE

GRASSINGTON                  DRIVELE
A

D
EN

H
A

LL
   

   
   

   
 C

IR
C

LE

W
IL

LA
B

Y
LA

N
E

FIRDALE

CIRCLE

TAYPORT LANE

LANE

SHELTO
N

SHELDON  RANCH
5.758 Ac.

CHURCH
5.1357 Ac.

Mc MULLAN SCHOOL
10.000 Ac.

73' FEE STRIP (4.3520 Ac.) 33' PHILLIPS PIPELINE EASEMENT
40' ROAD & UTILITY EASEMENT

CHANNELVIEW I.S.D.
20.000 Ac.

D
ELL

D
A

LE
B

LVD
.

WOODFOREST BOULEVARD

CHANNELVIEW
VOLUNTEER

FIRE DEPARTMENT
0.7683 Ac.

OUT-OF-DISTRICT
H.C.W.C.I.D. No. 36

H
O

U
ST

O
N

   
  L

IG
H

TI
N

G
   

&
   

PO
W

ER
   

R
.O

.W
.

150' H.C.M.U.D. No. 53 FEE
F.C. 171-31-1597 et Seq.

170' H.C.M.U.D. No. 53 FEE
E060982 (JAN. 14, 1974), O.P.R.

HARRIS COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
E216558 (JUL. 29, 1974), O.P.R.

170' DRAINAGE ESMT. TO

F.C. 173-21-0719 et Seq.
150' DRAINAGE ESMT. TO

HARRIS COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
F.C. 126-17-0775 et Seq.

SCHOCHLER
ELEMENTARY

COBB
ELEMENTARY

M-1241

M-1239

M-575 M-574

M-573

M-572

M-571
M-570

M-569

M-568

M-567

M-566M-565

M-564

M-563

M-562

M-561

M-560

M-559

M-558

M-557
M-1238

M-866

M-865

M-864

M-863

M-862

M-861

M-860

M-859

M-858

M-857

M-856

M-587

M-586

M-585
M-584

M-583

M-582

M-581

M-580

M-579

M-578

M-577 M-576

M-532

M-531

M-530

M-529
M-528

M-527

M-526

M-525 M-524

M-523M-522
M-521

M-520

M-519

M-518

M-517

M-516

M-515

M-514

M-513

M-512

M-511

M-954

M-953M-952

M-510

M-509

M-508

M-507

M-506

M-505

M-504

M-503

M-502

M-501

M-500M-498
M-1240

M-960

M-499

FERNESS LANE

M-436

M-438
M-435

M-430

M-434

M-429

M-428

M-427

M-426
M-425

M-424M-423
M-422

M-421

M-413

M-414

M-412

M-411

M-410

M-409

M-407

M-437

M-408
M-432M-433M-431M-420M-446

M-419

M-418

M-417
M-416
M-415

M-451

M-452

M-453
M-448

M-449

M-450

M-445

M-447

M-556

M-951

M-444M-950

M-457

M-455M-456

M-454

M-439

M-440

M-441M-443

M-442

M-458

M-459

M-949

M-460

M-461M-966

M-483

M-948

M-482M-481M-480

M-479

M-484

M-485

M-462

M-463

M-964

M-464

M-465

M-486

M-947

M-965M-469

M-466

M-488

M-487

M-467

M-468 M-470 M-963

M-471

M-476

M-477

M-478

M-474

M-473

M-472

M-493

M-489

M-490

M-492

M-491

M-494

M-495 M-496
M-497

OVERALL SITE PLAN

02

DateNo. Revisions App.

DRAWN BY: M.P.

DESIGNED BY: J.O.S. PROJ NO.: R310610.14

CHECKED BY: J.O.S.

HARRIS COUNTY MUD 53
TELEVISING & CLEANING - PHASE II

DRAWING SCALE:

FILE NO:
CITY DWG NO.:

HORZ:

VERT:

NO.      OF  04

SHEET:

COMPANY:

SEAL:SEAL:

LEGEND
LOT NUMBER

BLOCK NUMBER

CLEAN OUT

MANHOLE

LAYOUT BOUNDARY

SANITARY SEWER LINE

TELEVISING & CLEANING

TOTAL LENGTH  = 21,292 LF

49
3

Huitt-Zollars, Inc.      TBPE Reg. No. F-761
10350 Richmond Avenue,  Suite 300

Houston, Texas 77042-4248
Phone (281) 496-0066      Fax (281) 496-0220

93653
JAIME O. SALINAS

L I C E N S E D

P RO FE S S I O N A L  ENG IN
EE

R

S
T A T E O F T EX A S

Huitt-Zollars Inc.
Firm  Registration No. F-761

TOTAL AMOUNT  TO BE INSPECTED:
MANHOLES = 90
CLEAN OUTS = 10

N

0 200' 400'

GRAPHIC SCALE 1"=200'

SEE SHEET 03 FOR
ENLARGED SITE PLAN 1

SEE SHEET 04 FOR
ENLARGED SITE PLAN 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" PVC F.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" D.I.P. F.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" & 10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIPHONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC F.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC F.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" D.I.P. F.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC F.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC F.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG FILE: G:\PROJ\020423XX HCMUD53 PROJECTS\TELEVISING_PH 2\10 CADD & BIM\10.1 AUTOCAD\SHEETS\02 OVERALL SITE PLAN.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAVE DATE: 4/26/2022  BY: Mperales   PLOT DATE; 4/26/2022  PLOTTED BY: Perales, Martin 

Jaime Salinas
Rectangle

Jaime Salinas
Callout
San Swr Televising - Phase 3



Estimated Total Cost by Fiscal Year 1,767,922$    453,000$       469,000$       702,000$       992,000$       1,650,000$    1,650,000$    
June 2025 June 2026 June 2027 June 2028 June 2029 June 2030 June 2031

Status - May 2026 - May 2027 - May 2028 - May 2029 - May 2030 - May 2031 - May 2032

Completion 
Year Costs

Water Production and Distribution Facilities
1 Replace Water Lines across Drainage Channels

a. South Ditch
8" Welded Steel (buried) at Littleport Lane (built in 1979) Future
12" Welded Steel (buried) at Sterling Green South Blvd (built in 1979) Future

b. Carpenter's Bayou
6" Welded Steel (buried) at Elstree Drive (built in 1979) Future
12" Welded Steel (above ground) at S. Silver Green Drive (replaced in 2021) Completed 2021 276,163$          
8" Welded Steel (above ground) at Woodforest Blvd (built in 1980) Future

2 Black Rock Water Plant
a. GST 1:  Inspection (Int. / Ext. inspected in 2020) (Next inspection 2025) Future 1,000$         2025 1,000$              
b. GST 1:  Re-coat of Interior (Int. coated in 2009) (Re-coat in 2030) Future 200,000$     2027 200,000$          
c. GST 1:  Re-coat of Exterior (Ext. Coated in 2020) (Re-coat in 2030) Future 200,000$     2027 200,000$          
d. GST 1:  Remove and replace GST (Built in 1983) Future -$                      
e. GST 2:  Inspection (Int. / Ext. inspected in 2022) (Next inspection 2027) Future 1,000$         2025 1,000$              
f. GST 2:  Re-coat of Interior (Int. / Ext. coated in 2013) (Re-coat in 2028) Future 200,000$     2026 200,000$          
g. GST 2:  Re-coat of Exterior (Int. / Ext. coated in 2013) (Re-coat in 2028) Future 200,000$     2026 200,000$          
h. HPT:  Inspection (Int. / Ext. inspected in 2024) (Next inspection 2028) Future 1,000$         2026 1,000$              
i. HPT:  Re-coat of Interior / Exterior (Int. / Ext. Coated 2018) (Re-coat in 2028) Future 30,000$       2028 30,000$            
j. Booster Pump:  Add BP 4; need based on EST 2 and future Sonoma Ranch Sec. 4 Future 70,000$       2030 70,000$            

3 Padstow Water Plant
a. GST 2:  Inspect Interior / Exterior (Inspected in 2022) Future 1,000$         2025 1,000$              
b. GST 2:  Coat Interior (Coated in 2011, GST built in 2011) Future 200,000$     2029 200,000$          
c. GST 2:  Coat Exterior (Coated in 2011, GST built in 2011) Future 200,000$     2029 200,000$          
d. GST 3:  Inspect Interior / Exterior (Inspected in 2017) Future 1,000$         2025 1,000$              
e. GST 3:  Coat Interior (Coated in 2011, GST built in 2011) Future 200,000$     2028 200,000$          
f. GST 3:  Coat Exterior (Coated in 2011, GST built in 2011) Future 200,000$     2028 200,000$          
g. EST 1:  Inspect Interior / Exterior (Inspected in 2014, built in 1979, 39 yrs. old) (750K Gal) Future 2,000$         2025 2,000$              
h. EST 1:  Re-coat Interior / Exterior (Coated in 2009) Future -$                      

4 Wallisville Road Water Plant
a. EST 2:  Site preparation - Clearing and Grubbing Completed 2018 19,630$            
b. EST 2:  Perimeter Fence and Gates Completed 2019 60,413$            
c. EST 2:  Concrete Demolition and Site Drainage Completed 2019 56,525$            

Future 200,000$     1,100,000$  1,100,000$  2029-2032 2,400,000$       

e. Land Acquisition Completed 2018

5 Replace Existing Water Lines with PVC
a. Replace water lines in phases ($100/LF); Replace waterlines in Sterling Green Sec.  2, 3, 8 & 9 Future 300,000$     300,000$     2030 600,000$          

Sanitary Sewer System and Lift Stations
6 Sanitary Sewer Line and Manhole Repairs

a.      Repair sanitary sewer siphon at Carpenter's Bayou (point repair and manhole rehab) Future 150,000$     2025 150,000$          

7 Replace Dry-Pit Pumps with Submersible Pumps when Exist. Pump Fails
a. Install submersible pumps (Sterling Green S. LS and Tenderden LS) Future 200,000$     200,000$          

d. EST 2:  Design and construction of EST (controls, generator, EST, site lighting) (750K Gal) (does not 
include GSTs or Water Well)

FINAL / ESTIMATED

Harris County MUD No. 53
Capital Improvements Plan

General Fund Projects
May 9, 2025



June 2025 June 2026 June 2027 June 2028 June 2029 June 2030 June 2031

Status - May 2026 - May 2027 - May 2028 - May 2029 - May 2030 - May 2031 - May 2032

Completion 
Year Costs

FINAL / ESTIMATED

8 Tenderden Lift Station (Replace Valves, Fittings and Piping)
a. Tenderden Lift Station Improvements Completed 2024 343,500$          

9 Televise - Clean / Manhole Inspection - Sanitary Sewer System
a. Repairs to Sanitary Sewer Lines (from televising reports) Future 150,000$     2025 150,000$          

f. TV / Clean San. Swr. Line - Phase 1 (Sterling Green South) (16,574 LF) Completed 2018 32,264$            
g. TV / Clean San. Swr. Line - Phase 2 (Sterling Green South) (21,292 LF) Completed 2024 60,470$            
h. TV / Clean San. Swr. Line - Phase 3 (Sterling Green South) (16,218 LF @ $4/LF) Future 65,000$       2025 65,000$            
i. TV / Clean San. Swr. Line - Phase 4 (Sterling Green South) (13,021 LF @ $4/LF) Future 53,000$       2026 53,000$            
j. TV / Clean San. Swr. Line - Phase 5 (Sterling Green) (17,118 LF @ $4/LF) Future 69,000$       2027 69,000$            
k. TV / Clean San. Swr. Line - Phase 6 (17,893 LF @ $4/LF) Future 72,000$       2028 72,000$            
l. TV / Clean San. Swr. Line - Phase 7 (17,893 LF @ $4/LF) Future 72,000$       2029 72,000$            
m. TV / Clean San. Swr. Line - Phase 7 - 15 (143,143 LF @ $4/LF) Future -$                      

10 HCFWSD 51 - Regional WWTP
a. PER by HCFWSD  51 (Electrical Upgrades / Replacements) Completed 2015 10,587$            

(HCMUD 53 share is 35.71%, total cost is $29,648)
b. Design of Electrical upgrades (MCC, Generator, Control Bldg.) ($228,400 * 35.71%) Authorized 2016-2021 81,562$            
c. Construction of Elec. upgrades (MCC, Generator, Control Bldg.) (Est:  $2,302,160 * 35.71%) Authorized 2021-2023 631,520$          
d. Engineering for Generators at WWTP Authorized 70,456$       2025 70,456$            
e. Construction cost for Geenrators at WWTP Future 1,175,466$  2025 1,175,466$       

Detention Facilities
11 Detention Ponds

a. Replace Damaged Fence with Pipe Fence and Gate on Dell Dale Completed 2018-2019 27,619$            
b. Additional - Replace Damaged Fence (980 LF @ $51/LF Plus 10%) Future 2023 -$                      
c. Detention Pond 1 (West of Macclesby)  -  Clean Concrete Pilot Channel;  last cleaned in 2019 Completed 2024 -$                      
d. Detention Pond 2 (West of Dell Dale)  -  Clean Conc Pilot Channel;  last cleaned in 2020 Completed 2025 -$                      
e. Detention Pond 3 (North of Rec. Center)  -  Clean Concrete Pilot Channel;  last cleaned in 2021 Completed 2026 -$                      
f. Detention Pond 4 (East of Dell Dale)  -  Clean Concrete Pilot Channel;  last cleaned in 2021 Completed 2026 -$                      

District Facilities
12 Water Well Rehabilitation (Three Wells)

a. Willersley Water Well (1979 - Drilled, 2002 - Rehab) Future 250,000$     2029 250,000$          
b. Black Rock Water Well (1984 - Drilled, 2002 - Rehab) Future 250,000$     2030 250,000$          
c. Padstow Water Well (1973 - Drilled, 2002 - Rehab) Future 250,000$     2031 250,000$          

13 Lift Stations
a. SCADA system for operation of lift stations Future

Sanitary Sewer / Waterline / Sidewalk Repairs
14 a. Sidewalk Replacement / San Swr MH Repair - Phase II       Completed 2020 129,567$          

b. Sidewalk Replacement / San Swr MH Repair - Phase III Completed 2023 101,745$          
c. Sidewalk Replacement / San Swr MH Repair - Phase IV Future 150,000$     2025 150,000$          

Sonoma Ranch Sec. 4 - Commercial Tract

a. Sanitary Sewer Line Extension - Pari Investments (Reimbursement) Completed 2022 104,194$          
b. Water Line Extension - Phase II Development Future -$                      

Estimated Total Cost by Fiscal Year 1,767,922$    453,000$       469,000$       702,000$       992,000$       1,650,000$    1,650,000$    9,561,043$     













 

 

13430 Northwest Freeway, Suite 700, Houston, Texas 77040 

TxEng Firm 2726 | TxSurv Firm 10110700 infrastructure design solutions 
t 713.462.3178 

idseg.com 

 

November 6, 2024 

 

 

 

Mr. Billy Allen Jr. 

General Manager 

Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 

P.O. Box 24338 

Houston, Texas 77229 

 

Reference: Preliminary Engineering Letter Report for  

Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Emergency Generator Construction  

IDS Project No. 0772-029-02 

 

Dear Mr. Allen: 

 

Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 (HCFWSD No. 51) authorized IDS Engineering Group 

(IDS) to prepare a Preliminary Engineering Letter Report (PELR) for the evaluation of adding emergency 

generator(s) at the HCFWSD No. 51 Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant (RWTP).  The RWTP serves HC 

MUD 53, HCFWSD No. 51 and HCWCID 36 and is located at 14701 Woodforest Blvd, Houston, TX, 77015. 

The authorization was provided on August 14th, 2024. 

 

The purpose of this letter report is to document our investigation findings and provide a 

recommendation to HCFWSD No. 51 for a proposed back-up power generator(s) located at the RWTP. 

Burrer Engineering evaluated the existing electrical equipment at the RWTP, and the required power 

loads the generator will need to provide; their Preliminary Engineering Report is attached as 

Attachment No. 1. 

 

BACKGROUND  
 

The RWTP is located north of Interstate 10 adjacent to Beltway 8. (See Attachment No. 2) The RWTP 

was constructed in 1974 and underwent two (2) expansions. In 1978 the RWTP was expanded from 2 

MGD to 4 MGD and in 1985 it was expanded from 4 MGD to 6.3 MGD. Additionally, electrical 

improvements to the RWTP were performed in 2022 including the construction of a new motor controls 

center (MCC) building, automatic transfer switch, generator service disconnect switchboard, and a 

generator camlock connection cabinet for partial plant backup power. It services HCMUD 53, HCFWSD 

No. 51, and HCWICD 36. 

 

The ownership of the 6.3 MGD capacity of the plant is: 

 

District Capacity Ownership 

HCWCID 36 1.5 MGD 23.81% 

HCFWSD 51 2.55 MGD 40.48% 

HCMUD 53 2.25 MGD 35.71% 



Mr. Billy Allen Jr., General Manager 

Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 

November 6, 2024 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 

TxEng Firm 2726 

TxSurv Firm 10110700 

 

EXISTING CONDITIONS 
 

The RWTP is comprised of four (4) aeration basins, two (2) thickeners, four (4) clarifiers, four (4) chlorine 

contact basins, a lift station, a blower station, sludge drying beds, chlorine-cylinder building, two (2) 

sludge dewatering buildings, three (3) storage buildings, a lab and office building containing an MCC, 

and a separate MCC building.  

 

A site visit was conducted by IDS Engineering Group and Burrer Engineering to evaluate the existing 

condition of the existing electrical systems, including the existing generator equipment.  

 

Additionally, conversations with the RWTP operator took place to determine the primary systems at the 

plant to be kept online by the generator back up power. The critical systems identified by the RWTP 

operator were then considered during Burrer Engineering power load analyses. 

 

Existing CenterPoint Energy 4-inch gas service is located on the south side of Woodforest boulevard and 

will need to be extended to the RWTP for a natural gas generator(s) to be serviced. 

 

DESIGN CONSIDERATIONS 
 

Design considerations for this project include the following: 

 

◦ Existing plant equipment and maintaining critical plant operations 

◦ Plant electrical loads and layout  

◦ Existing site grade and available space for proposed facilities  

 

Additional considerations were taken regarding the fuel source of the generator chosen. It was 

determined that natural gas would be the most viable option for the district due to the difficulty of 

having diesel fuel delivered to the site during flooded conditions. Correspondence with CenterPoint 

Energy has been initiated by IDS for evaluating a natural gas option and CenterPoint has deemed that 

extending the required gas capacity is feasible. 

s 

Existing impervious cover at the proposed location of the facilities was also considered. Based on Record 

Drawings for the RWTP it was determined that buried concrete removal will be required to install the 

proposed facilities. 

 

DESIGN RECOMMENDATION 
 

Burrer Engineering’s electrical load analyses of the RWTP (See Attachment 1) yielded a required power 

load for the plant ranging from 1,100 kW utilizing only critical infrastructure to 1,500 kW to power all 

plant equipment. We estimate the difference in cost between the generator capacity is less than 10%, 

therefore we recommend full plant backup utilizing two (2) permanent natural gas-powered 750 kW 

generators and 500kW load bank in a location outside of the floodplain, adjacent to the existing MCC 

building. A new 3000 A ATS will be required which will replace the existing 2000 A ATS located in the 

MCC building. These improvements will allow the RWTP to operate at full load during an emergency loss 

of power, such as during a weather event like a hurricane.  



Mr. Billy Allen Jr., General Manager 

Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 

November 6, 2024 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 

TxEng Firm 2726 

TxSurv Firm 10110700 

 

Additional improvements to accommodate the generators include approximately 125 SY of concrete 

foundation and 4-ft wide sidewalk, a load bank and a recommended 12’x15’ concrete masonry unit 

(CMU) building to house the paralleling switchboard. Due to the proposed increase in impervious cover 

to the site, it is recommended to construct approximately 115 LF of 5-ft wide swale (approximately 2-ft 

deep) to accommodate Harris County detention requirements. For the location of the proposed facilities 

see Attachment No. 3. 

 

It will be required to extend natural gas service to the site for the proposed generators. IDS initiated 

correspondence with CenterPoint Energy regarding gas service capacity on September 10th, 2024. IDS 

supplied CenterPoint with the anticipated generator sizing and natural gas flow rate required for the 

generator. CenterPoint Energy conducted a pressure study of the existing gas lines in the area and IDS 

received confirmation that the existing system has the capacity to serve the proposed generators on 

October 4th, 2024 (See Attachment No. 4) as well as a preliminary quote for the extension.  

 

The gas service will need to be extended North across Woodforest Boulevard to the RWTP access road 

before turning east adjacent to the RWTP Southern fence and terminating at the proposed generator 

slab location. Further coordination with CenterPoint Energy will be required through design and 

construction. 

 

FLOODWAY/FLOODPLAIN 

 

Based on FIRM Panel 720 of 1150 (Map Number 48201C0720M, dated January 2017) portions of the 

RWTP are located in both the 100-year and 500-year floodplain (0.2% annual chance flood hazard). The 

existing MCC building, and generator controls are not located in either the 100-year or 500-year 

floodplains (See Attachment No. 5). The proposed 750 kW natural gas generators will be located outside 

of both the 100-year and 500-year floodplain. The proposed generators and concrete slab will be a 

minimum of 24-inches above the 100-year floodplain. The nearest 100-year floodplain elevation is 

approximately 27 feet. 

 

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST 
 

The Opinion of Probable Cost for this project is $3,489,000, which includes a 30% contingency on the 

Construction Cost of the project (See Attachment No. 6). 

 

SCHEDULE 
 

A preliminary schedule was developed by IDS for the design and construction of the proposed facilities. 

See Attachment No. 7 

 

 

 

 

 

 





Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 Preliminary Engineering Letter Report 

 
October 2024|Project # 0772-029-02  

Attachment No.1  

(Burrer Engineering Preliminary Electrical Report)



HARRIS COUNTY FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT NO. 51 

 

EMERGENCY GENERATOR 

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING REPORT 
 

 

Prepared for: 

 

HC FWSD NO. 51 

 

October 15, 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

                             Prepared by: 

 

 

 

 

                                                                     TBPE Firm # F-20420 

10-15-2024



  P a g e  | 2 

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Burrer Engineering Inc. has been contracted by Harris County Fresh Water Supply District (HC FWSD) No. 

51, under IDS Engineering oversight, to provide a Preliminary Engineering Report with recommendations 

for a permanent Emergency Generator capital improvement project. The permanent Emergency 

Generator is intended to be capable of providing Emergency Power to the entire plant as needed during 

utility power outages.  The Emergency Generator installation is comprised of the Generator itself, a fuel 

system, and all monitoring, control, and alerts for both the Emergency Generator and associated fuel 

system.  

Due to diesel fuel delivery issues during previous natural disasters, the district has elected to analyze 

natural gas fueled generators only.  

Our evaluation has analyzed two solutions for the Generator and Fuel Systems. BEI has reviewed the 

solutions for capabilities for expansion, current requirements, and pricing.  

• Paralleled 750 kW Natural Gas-Powered Emergency Generators 

• Paralleled 500 kW Natural Gas-Powered Emergency Generators 

After our analysis, we recommend the following items be utilized as the basis of design for the 

construction design documents:  

• 1 – 3000 A 600V 3 Phase 4 Pole Automatic Transfer Switch 

• 2 – 750 kW Generator with the following: 

o Level 2 Sound Enclosure 

o Generator Control Panel w/ cellular modem to transmit Alarms 

o Local Low-Voltage Panel for Miscellaneous Generator Accessories 

• Modification to MCC-2 Blower Starters to add Generator Inhibits to allow for seamless 

Automatic Transition  

In addition, BEI recommends the installation of a permanent 500 kW Load Bank for periodic generator 

maintenance to avoid the rental cost and scheduling requirements associated with a third-party company 

to run the generator under partial load.  

 

Total Cost of Equipment  $   2,016,410.00  

Optional Load Bank  $      110,000.00  

Total Engineering Fee  $      107,300.00  

Contingency (30%)  $      676,200.00  

  

Total Capital Expenditure  $ 3,029,910.00  

  

  



  P a g e  | 3 

2.0 INTRODUCTION  

Burrer Engineering Inc. has been contracted by Harris County Fresh Water Supply District (HC FWSD) No. 

51, under IDS Engineering oversight, to provide a Preliminary Engineering Report with recommendations 

for a permanent Emergency Generator system capital improvement project. A report has been 

commissioned prior to engineering design to provide recommendations for an emergency generator 

system and its required accessories for fueling, monitoring, and control. Based on the load analysis put 

together from record drawings, the report will cover generator system options and opinion of probable 

construction cost for their review and consideration of the board. 

A site investigation was performed with IDS and operators to review/discuss the below items: 

• Review the existing electrical system  

• Discuss preferences on manufacturers and current maintenance contracts with operators 

• Review base loads required and loads required to run under peak operation 

• Evaluate potential locations for proposed equipment 

• Discuss options and preliminary recommendations for input from operators and IDS 

 

  



  P a g e  | 4 

3.0 THE EXISTING SERVICE AND CONNECTED LOADS 

Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 experienced serious flood events in the past that severely 

damaged the main electrical switchboard at the plant.  A prior capital improvement project has relocated 

the main electrical switchboard and consolidated other switchboards to a single location outside of the 

500 - year flood plain.  The electrical record drawings for this capital improvement project, dated August 

2020, were used as the most recent load analysis to size the generator. 

Power to the plant is supplied by CenterPoint Energy with a 1,000 kVA transformer stepping down 12,470V 

to a 480Y/277 V three phase service.  This feeds the 3,000 A incoming service disconnect located adjacent 

to the electrical building to the west. The service disconnect feeds into an enclosure in the electrical room 

that serves as the place-holder for a future full plant automatic transfer switch (ATS), and continues to 

switchboard MDP-1.  MDP-1 currently feeds the mobile belt press, MCC-3 located at the lab building, and 

a second ATS that feeds MDP-2.   

The existing ATS feeds MDP-2, utilized for partial backup power via a portable generator and camlock 

connection, receives normal power from MDP-1 and the emergency side is fed from a 2000 A Service 

disconnect tied to a Generator quick connect for temporary generator service in the event of anticipated 

power outages or long term predicted weather events (for example, hurricanes).  This camlock generator 

connection is located directly east of the electrical building. 

MDP-2 feeds MCC-1, MCC-2, the lab building, and the lab building HVAC system. The loads were deemed 

to be critical to the current bare minimum operation of the plant based on operator input.  

MCC-1 feeds the incoming lift station, chlorine contact basins, clarifiers, sludge-return pumps, non-

potable water system, and the chlorine building.   

MCC-2 feeds the 6 existing blowers. 

MCC-3 feeds the existing sludge transfer pumps and filter screen control panels. 

3.1 Existing Emergency Power Scheme 

After power system investigations and discussions with operations, BEI has documented how the current 

wastewater treatment plant would handle a power outage and how a weather event would be handled. 

3.1.1 Non-Planned Utility Outage 

Under a non-planned utility outage, operations would need to reach out to existing and new contracts 

with portable generator vendors to have a trailer mounted generator delivered to the facility. This 

portable generator would be required to have at minimum 1,000KW and refueling scheduling would need 

to be coordinated to maintain operability of the portable generator. BEI has not verified if the district has 

a pending contract for this portable generator situation. 

3.1.2 Planned Weather Event 

This particular operation scheme is predicated on scheduled shutdowns or sufficient advance warning of 

severe weather events that would disrupt power at the plant.  With advanced warning plant operations 

may have the required portable generator delivered prior to an outage based on internal risk analysis.  



  P a g e  | 5 

Upon the power outage under either scheme, plant operators are tasked with starting up the generator 

manually, and then starting up plant equipment per the plant’s manual startup sequence.  This process 

ensures everything doesn’t start simultaneously leading to an overload condition that would cause the 

generator to shut down via high voltage dip.  It should be noted that the equipment running is primarily 

to ensure that the plant does not become septic and is processing a minimal amount of sewage to prevent 

the plant from overflowing.  

In addition, due to the location of the plant with respect to the 500-year flood plain, fuel delivery may be 

impacted during major flooding events. 

  



  P a g e  | 6 

4.0 Proposed System Upgrades 

BEI will cover required upgrades for a permanent emergency power system and three separate options 

for board review under this section. Recommendations will be covered in subsequent sections.  

4.1 The Generator Load 

The overall intent of this report is to provide a permanent on-site generator system to serve the water 

treatment plant under emergency conditions. Industry standard recommends generators to be sized 

between 70% and 80% loaded with the upper limit ensuring that generator can accommodate motor 

startups and minor fluctuations during operation.  

Four separate load requirements were analyzed for generator sizing. The first three load requirements 

utilized record drawing data for 1) full load backup, 2) loads designated as critical by CIP design 

assumptions, 3) loads designated as critical by operations staff, and 4) total load based on 12 months of 

historical data via district power provided invoices.  

Load Analysis #1:  The first load analysis performed consisted of operating all aspects of the plant with 

loads set aside per TCEQ backup requirements. Secondary transformer loads were taken as if the 

transformers were fully loaded. This led to a total minimum generator requirement of approximately a 

1500 kW. 

Load Analysis #2:  The second load analysis performed consisted of operating the loads that were 

identified as critical in the analysis for the previous capital improvement project.  In this analysis loads 

were again set aside per TCEQ backup requirements. Similarly, transformer loads were taken as if the 

transformer were fully loaded.  This led to a total minimum generator requirement of approximately a 

1200 kW. 

Load Analysis #3:  The third load analysis performed was similar to load analysis #2 performed, with 

further load reductions based on input from the plant operators to identify only loads critical for plant 

operation.  This led to a total minimum generator requirement of 1100 kW. 

Load Analysis #4:  The fourth load analysis performed was based on historical records from the power 

company. In the past year, billing information indicated a peak demand of 830 kW used by the plant.  It 

is typical for the actual power usage to be lower than that of the load analysis due to typical motor 

operation. Per the NFPA 70, historical peak usage should be multiplied by 125%.  This subsequently 

leads to a requirement of 1037.5 kW which, based on required 70%-80% generator sizing as mentioned 

above and contingency based on operations staff input, leads to a minimum generator sized at 1300 kW. 

In summary the load analyses have indicated that the total minimum generator size should be between 

1100 kW and 1500kW.   

Generator Manufacturers provide generators that operate off diesel or natural gas. Natural gas 

generators are available from select suppliers up to 1300kW. Larger generators would require special 

order and longer lead times. The choice of fuel sources does affect generator construction and 

subsequently generator pricing.  In addition, care must be taken to ensure that the fuel delivery system 

is sufficient to ensure that the generator will start during an emergency.  The subsequent sections will 

discuss requirements for various generator configurations and fuel sources. 



  P a g e  | 7 

4.2 Generator Configurations  

Two parallel generator configuration options were explored in this report and are described below.  

Multiple Natural Gas Generators in Parallel (Two 750 KW and Three 500 KW Units).  The requirements for 

each are explored below. A single natural gas generator was not evaluated due to manufacturers 

maximum size KW engine set do not meet the minimum required capacity for this project. Acquiring an 

engine at this size would require custom ordering which would lead to a much larger cost as compared to 

the diesel option.  

4.2.1 PARALLEL (750KW) NATURAL GAS GENERATORS 

Due to limited availability of a single unit generator for this specific application, multiple smaller 

generators may be used in parallel.  From our research, Natural Gas Generators greater than 1300 kW are 

not commonly available, and the cost of a generators nearing that size increases exponentially than diesel 

generators of comparable size.  Since the site load analysis led to 1600 kW generator the natural gas 

generators will need to be divided into multiple 750 KW paralleled generators. 

While smaller generators are cheaper individually, and may have shorter manufacturing lead times, 

complications can arise during operation. The generators may be set up such that the additional 

generators are brought online only when needed; however, prior to bringing additional generators on-

line the motors need to be phased and synchronized such that the power from one generator does not 

oppose that of the generators already running.  An additional paralleling switchboard is recommended by 

several manufacturers to control when additional generators are brought online and to synchronize the 

generators to run concurrently.   

The requirements for multiple natural gas generators in parallel are the following: 

1) The Generator units 

2) Paralleling Switchboard 

3) Automatic Transfer Switch 

4) Generator Controls, Monitoring, Alarms, and Miscellaneous Circuits 

5) Load Bank (optional) 

 

4.2.1.1 Natural Gas Generators 

Given the previous requirement of 1500 kW of Generator power, the generators would be divided into 

two (2) 750 kW generators.  Space for a third breaker may be reserved to give the owner flexibility of 

adding a future generator should the plant expand. This option allows the district to have a smaller 

expansion for additional backup power as compared to a single unit needing to be replaced or having 

parallelling gear added in the future.  

4.2.1.2 Natural Gas Fuel Delivery 

The benefit of a natural gas generator is that the fuel source is constant with limited utility outages in 

district local area.  The natural gas lines feeding the area will require sufficient volume of natural gas to 

be delivered on site.  Two (2) 750 kW Natural Gas Generators require 10,109 cubic feet per hour (CFH) 

each for a total of 20,218 CFH.  The location of the nearest main natural gas line serving the area is along 

Woodforest boulevard, and associated additional costs may be required for Center Point Energy to extend 



  P a g e  | 8 

natural gas lines to that location. Accordingly, we cannot accurately estimate what this cost may be at this 

time. 

4.2.1.3 Generator Controls, Monitoring, Alarms, and Miscellaneous Circuits 

The startup of large motor loads on any electrical system causes the voltage to decrease with the extra 

strain of the load.  Under normal operation, the plant is powered from the electrical grid which has 

suitable capacity to absorb this dip.  While operating on a generator this capacity is far more limited and 

the voltage dip associated with starting all loads simultaneously often causes the generator to be 

overloaded and shut down unless the generator is oversized.  At the size required for this plant, oversizing 

the generator would incur a significant cost increase.  Fortunately, the size increase can be mitigated by 

controlling the equipment startup to ensure large equipment is not started simultaneously.  Currently, 

under emergency situations, this procedure is entirely manual.  This will require some additional control 

wiring and contactors in the existing motor control centers to inhibit and/or delay motor start-up by the 

generator.  The generator control panel is typical of generators and includes several features including 

additional monitoring of typical generator vitals, fuel level, and whether the generator was called by the 

ATS.  In addition, a panelboard may be included in the generator to provide power to the control panel, 

motor heaters, battery charger, and lights and receptacles within the enclosure.  This control panel will 

require a branch circuit from the MDP-1 (which has space to add the circuit).   

4.2.1.4 Paralleling Switchboard 

The paralleling switchboard may be configured for three generators that are not of the same size.  In 

addition, controls are needed to bring the generators online and synchronize the generators once they 

are brought online prior to adding the incoming power to the main bus to be delivered to the rest of the 

plant. In addition, there is not sufficient space in the electrical building to add an additional switchboard.  

A new paralleling switchboard would need to be constructed with a minimum NEMA 3R steel rating and 

mounted outside adjacent to the electrical building, or in a separate building.   

4.2.1.5 Automatic Transfer Switch 

A new stand-alone 3,000A Automatic Transfer Switch sized to match main existing switchboard MDP-1 

and exceeds the generator breaker will be required to provide full backup of the treatment plan. 

4.2.1.6 Generator Controls and Maintenance 

Generator Controls may be consolidated in the Paralleling Switchboard.  The panelboard required for 

generator accessories would need to increase based on the quantity of generators and their respective 

loads. 

4.2.1.7 Outdoor Rated Equipment  

As mentioned in previous sections, available space in the electrical room is limited and not all equipment 

may fit. The preliminary design is based on utilizing NEMA 4X 316 Stainless Steel equipment, as defined 

by The National Electrical Code as corrosive and outdoor weather rated, for all outside installed 

equipment. Outdoor equipment in this region may be installed with a sunshade to mitigate the sun’s 

radiant heat.  In lieu of (or in addition to per owner’s request), outdoor equipment may be provided with 

air conditioning to ensure all electronic devices are maintained within specified temperature range of 

operation.  Combined, this will protect electrical equipment from the elements over typical NEMA 1 rated 



  P a g e  | 9 

equipment typically installed indoors. Below chart describes listed uses for the various NEC enclosure 

ratings.  

 

4.2.1.8 Load Bank (optional) 

A load bank is a separate resistive load that can be added to the running plant load or as an individual load 

during generator exercising to avoid running the generator without load. It is best practice for a generator 

to always have some form of load to strain the engine as recommended by the manufacturer. Running a 

generator without load can cause undesired wear. Most generators exercise without changing ATS 

position from the utility. This creates an unloaded generator exercise situation.  

The optional load bank described has the same advantages for parallel generators as for a single 

generator.  A load bank sized for the full generator load would be sufficient to exercise the two generators 

in parallel simultaneously.  A smaller load bank could be sized for the largest single generator; however, 

this would then require an additional test for each generator. 

 

4.2.2 PARALLEL (500 KW) NATURAL GAS GENERATORS 

From our research, Natural Gas Generators greater than 1300 kW are not commonly available, and the 

cost of a generators nearing that size increases exponentially than diesel generators of comparable size.  

Since the site load analysis led to 1600 kW generator the natural gas generators will need to be divided 

into multiple 500 KW paralleled generators.  

4.2.2.1 Natural Gas Generators  

Given the previous requirement of 1600 kW of Generator power, the generators would be divided into 

three (3) 500 kW generators.  Space for a third breaker may be reserved to give the owner flexibility of 

adding a future generator should the plant expand.  

4.2.2.2 Paralleling Switchboard 



  P a g e  | 10 

The paralleling switchboard may be configured for four generators that are not of the same size.  In 

addition, controls are needed to bring the generators online and synchronize the generators once they 

are brought online prior to adding the incoming power to the main bus to be delivered to the rest of the 

plant. In addition, there is not sufficient space in the electrical building to add an additional switchboard.  

A new paralleling switchboard would need to be constructed with a minimum NEMA 3R steel rating and 

mounted outside adjacent to the electrical building. 

4.2.2.3 Automatic Transfer Switch 

The Automatic Transfer Switch requirements for the paralleling switchboard are the same as those for 

single Generator. (Refer to Section 4.2.1.5.) 

4.2.2.4 Natural Gas Fuel Delivery 

The benefit of a natural gas generator is that the fuel source is constant with limited utility outages in 

district local area.  The natural gas lines feeding the area will require sufficient volume of natural gas to 

be delivered on site.  Three (3) 500 kW Natural Gas Generators require 6,994 cubic feet per hour (CFH) 

each for a total of 20,982 CFH.  The location of the nearest main natural gas line serving the area is along 

Woodforest boulevard, and associated additional costs may be required for Center Point Energy to extend 

natural gas lines to that location. Accordingly, we cannot accurately estimate what this cost may be at this 

time. 

4.2.2.5 Generator Controls and Maintenance 

Generator Controls may be consolidated in the Paralleling Switchboard.  The panelboard required for 

generator accessories (Refer to section 4.2.1.6) would need to increase based on the quantity of 

generators and their respective loads. 

 

4.2.2.6 Generator Load Bank 

To maintain the life (and warranty) of the generator, general maintenance and periodic testing is required 

of the generator.  Periodic testing consists of exercising the generator with approximately half of the load 

is a typical general maintenance procedure.  While this can be done by running the entire plant on the 

generator, the current setup of the plant requires a manual startup procedure and subsequent manual 

control of the plant to ensure orderly startup of equipment.   This can be greatly simplified with the 

addition of a load bank for periodic testing.  With the load bank, the generator can be tested and exercised 

without the need to transition the plant from normal operation to emergency operation.   

 

 

 

 

 

 



  P a g e  | 11 

 

 

5.0 Proposed System Upgrades Cost Estimates 

BEI has taken all available information to date to develop expected construction cost estimates for each 

facility category. A contingency has been added to each estimate due to the preliminary nature of the 

exercise and current market trends. RS Means cost estimating tools, vendor cost information, and 

previous bids within the greater Houston area have been utilized to provide our OPCC.  

As of the date this report was developed, our local market has had significant impacts on pricing for new 

construction due to limitations on qualified construction workers, supply chain lead times of electrical 

equipment, and high demand for similar projects. Engineering peers across multiple trades have seen 

similar issues with no immediate correction being expected.  

BEI provides the below detail line items for stakeholder use expanding on the summarized estimate on 

page 2 but should be understood that costs may not reflect any contractor’s lowest bid, or any specific 

supply house advertised pricing. Final detail design may adjust electrical equipment shown below and 

these fluctuations are covered under the contingency.  

 

5.1 Two (2) Paralleled 750 kW Natural Gas Generators (with Space for Future Expansion) 

Total Cost of Equipment  $   2,016,410.00  

Optional Load Bank  $      110,000.00  

Total Engineering Fee  $      107,300.00  

Contingency (30%)  $      676,200.00  

  

Total Capital Expenditure  $ 3,029,910.00  

  

 

5.2 Three (3) Paralleled 500 kW Natural Gas Generators (with Space for Future Expansion) 

Total Cost of Equipment  $   2,078,010.00  

Optional Load Bank  $      110,000.00  

Total Engineering Fee  $      107,300.00  

Contingency (30%)  $      695,800.00  

(Expansion of CenterPoint Gas Line Capacity)  $      120,000.00 

  

Total Capital Expenditure  $ 3,111,110.00  

  

 

  

  



  P a g e  | 12 

6.0 ENGINEER’S RECOMMENDATIONS 

6.1 General  

BEI has gathered all information collected into this report, utilized industry standards, and previous 

experience on similar projects to present recommendations for stakeholder evaluation. Our 

recommendations are made with fiscal and ethical responsibility as professional engineers in mind.   

6.2 Evaluation  

BEI spoke with the preferred generator vendor for typical generator pricing.  Manufacturers for 

emergency generators offer various KW sizes that are not all consistent across all vendors. BEI utilized a 

single vendor for offered KW sizing which led to the options evaluated do not line up exactly across the 

parallel options. During detailed design, vendors may submit their recommended size that meets 

performance specifications and step calculations for designed loads which may vary vendor to vendor.  

6.3 Final Recommendations 

BEI recommends the following items be utilized as the basis of design for the construction design 

documents:  

• 1 – 3000 A 600V 3 Phase 4 Pole Automatic Transfer Switch 

• 2 – 750 kW Generator with the following: 

o Level 2 Sound Enclosure 

o Generator Control Panel w/ cellular modem to transmit Alarms 

o Local Low-Voltage Panel for Miscellaneous Generator Accessories 

• Modification to MCC-2 Blower Starters to add Generator Inhibits to allow for seamless 

Automatic Transition  

 

 

 

 

  



Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 Preliminary Engineering Letter Report 

 
October 2024|Project # 0772-029-02  

Attachment No. 2 

(HCFWSD 51 RWTP Location Exhibits)



Patrick Bond

Copyright nearmap 2015, Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics, and the GIS User Community

²IDS Engineering Group
HCFWSD 51 RWTP Location Exhibit

1 inch = 1,000 feet

Disclaimer: This web site represents the information that has been made
available for the use of this system and does not necessarily include the most
complete and/or accurate data. IDS Engineering Group does not warrant its
accuracy or completeness. Verification should be done as necessary.
This GIS Exhibit  may include copyrighted material (aerial photos) by either
NearMap or H-GAC. All Rights Reserved.

Houston
713.462.3178

Print Date: 9/9/2024 9:42:59 AM

Legend
IDS MUDs
Low Resolution
15m Imagery
High Resolution
60cm Imagery
High Resolution
30cm Imagery
Citations
2.4m Resolution
Metadata

HCFWSD 51 RWTP LOCATION



Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 Preliminary Engineering Letter Report 

 
October 2024|Project # 0772-029-02  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment No. 3 

(Proposed Facilities Location Exhibit (Aerial and Record Drawings) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Patrick Bond

Copyright nearmap 2015, Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics, and the GIS User Community

²IDS Engineering Group
Proposed Generator Location

1 inch = 20 feet

Disclaimer: This web site represents the information that has been made
available for the use of this system and does not necessarily include the most
complete and/or accurate data. IDS Engineering Group does not warrant its
accuracy or completeness. Verification should be done as necessary.
This GIS Exhibit  may include copyrighted material (aerial photos) by either
NearMap or H-GAC. All Rights Reserved.

Houston
713.462.3178

Print Date: 10/2/2024 11:14:14 AM

Legend

ADDITIONAL IMPERVIOUS COVER

ESTIMATED EXISTING REMOVAL = -20 SY 

PROPOSED GENERATOR SLAB = 105 SY

TOTAL = 85 SY (0.02 AC)

TOTAL DETENTION REQ = 0.02 AC * 0.65 (AC-FT/AC) = 0.013 AC-FT (560 CF)

PROP DETENTON DETENTION SWALE VOLUME = 575 CF

G
A

S

GASGASGASGASGAS

PROP THREE (2) 750 kW NATURAL GAS
GENERATORS W/ ENCLOSURES (8'x22')

PROP NATURAL GAS SERVICE
EXTENSION (BY OTHERS)

PROPOSED CONCRETE FOUNDATION
(105 SY)

PROP 5' WIDE SWALE
(115 LF)

PROP 15 LF OF
8-INCH RCP STORM

GRADE TO DRAIN

Proposed Concrete

Proposed Generator

Proposed Drainage

GAS

Proposed Gas Service

EXISTING MCC
BUILDING

EXISTING GENERATOR
CAMLOCK CABINENT

PROP 12'x17' CMU
BUILDING

PROP 500KW LOAD
BANK



Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 Preliminary Engineering Letter Report 

 

 
October 2024|Job # 0772-029-02   

 

Attachment No. 4 

(CenterPoint Energy Confirmation of Gas Service)



Landry Harris (IDS)

From: Vega, Alfredo <alfredo.vega@centerpointenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 3:00 PM

To: Landry Harris (IDS)

Subject: RE: [External Email]  RE: Gas Service Extension

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

Buenos Dias, 

We can serve this load from the existing line.  We will need t install a 4” line and the meter station is approximately 20’ 

wide 

I am working on getting you a cost. 

 

Thanks 

 

 

 

 

Alfredo Vega 
Sr Gas Service Specialist 

 

CenterPoint Energy | Energy Solutions and 

Business Development 

281-420-5945 

CenterPointEnergy.com 
  

 

 

 

 



Landry Harris (IDS)

From: Vega, Alfredo <alfredo.vega@centerpointenergy.com>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 2:43 PM

To: Landry Harris (IDS)

Subject: RE: [External Email]  RE: Gas Service Extension

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  

Buenos Dias, 

The cost is $23 per ft   plus $16,500  for the station 

 

Thanks 

 

 

 

 

Alfredo Vega 
Sr Gas Service Specialist 

 

CenterPoint Energy | Energy Solutions and 

Business Development 

281-420-5945 

CenterPointEnergy.com 
  

 

 

 

 

   



Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 Preliminary Engineering Letter Report 

 
October 2024|Project # 0772-029-02  

Attachment No. 5 

(FEMA FIRM MAP No. 48201C0720M)



RWTP LOCATION



Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 Preliminary Engineering Letter Report 

 
October 2024|Project # 0772-029-02  

Attachment No. 6 

(Opinion of Probable Cost)



Item No. Description Quantity  Unit   Unit Price Cost Subtotal

I Civil Items $218,400

Remove Existing Concrete Pavement (Approx. 18-Inch Thick) 20                 SY 100.00$                       $2,000

Furnish and Install Reinforced Concrete Pavement 

(Including Cement Stabilized Subgrade)
105               SY 130.00$                       $13,650

Concrete Masonry Unit Building to House Paralleling Switchboard (Including 

Ventilation and Lighting)
1                   LS 60,000.00$                  $60,000

Excavation 600               CY 20.00$                         $12,000

Borrow (Fill for Site Grading) 500               CY 50.00$                         $25,000

Site Grading and Restoration 500               SY 10.00$                         $5,000

8-Inch Storm Sewer 15                 LF 50.00$                         $750

Mobilization 1                   LS 100,000.00$               $100,000

II Generator Items $2,126,410

Equipment Cost (1 - 3000 A 600V 3 Phase 4 Pole Automatic Transfer Switch, 

2 - 750 kW Generator with Level 2 Sound Enclosures, Generator Control Panel, Local 

Low-Voltage Panel, 

1                   LS 2,016,410.00$            $2,016,410

Optional Load Bank 1                   LS 110,000.00$               $110,000

III Miscellaneous Items $187,241

Extra Unit Items 5                   % $23,448 $117,241

Extension/Expansion of CenterPoint Gas Service Capacity 1                   LS $70,000 $70,000

30% Contingency $759,600.00

SUB-TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST $3,291,700.00

IV Agency Permitting $10,000.00

Harris County and TCEQ Permits 1                   LS 10,000.00$                  $10,000

V Professional Services $187,300.00

Civil Engineering 1                   LS 30,000.00$                  $30,000

Electrical Engineering 1                   LS 107,300.00$               $107,300

Construction Management and Observation 1                   LS 50,000.00$                  $50,000

GRAND TOTAL $3,489,000

Note: Cost estimates were prepared on the basis of experience and judgment utilizing historical bid costs for similar work if available. Actual bids and ultimate construction costs

may vary based on market conditions, inflation, and unforeseen field conditions. The final determination of construction cost is made through the bidding process with contractor(s).

OPINION OF PROBABLE COST

HARRIS COUNTY FRESH WATER SUPPLY DISTRICT 51

REGIONAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT GENERATOR INSTALLATION



Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 Preliminary Engineering Letter Report 

 
October 2024|Project # 0772-029-02  

Attachment No. 7 

(Design and Construction Schedule) 



ID Task Name Start Finish Duration
1 Preliminary Schedule - FWSD 51 RWTP 

Generator
Wed 11/20/24 Fri 3/21/25 122 days

2 NTP Wed 11/20/24 Wed 11/20/24 1 day

3 Design and Agency Approval Thu 11/21/24 Fri 3/21/25 121 days

4 Prepare and Submit Plans for Agency 
Approval

Thu 11/21/24 Mon 1/20/25 61 days

5 Agency Review Tue 1/21/25 Wed 2/19/25 30 days

6 Prepare and Submit Updated Plans and 
Obtain Agency Approval

Thu 2/20/25 Fri 3/21/25 30 days

7 Advertisement and Bidding Mon 3/24/25 Wed 5/7/25 45 days

8 Advertise and Bid Mon 3/24/25 Mon 4/14/25 22 days

9 Construction Award Tue 4/15/25 Wed 5/7/25 23 days

10 Construction Thu 5/8/25 Thu 8/27/26 477 days

11 Notice to Proceed Thu 5/8/25 Thu 5/8/25 1 day

12 Submittals Fri 5/9/25 Thu 5/29/25 21 days

13 Component Lead Times and Delivery Fri 5/30/25 Fri 5/29/26 365 days

14 Construction Duration Through Final 
Completion

Thu 4/30/26 Thu 8/27/26 120 days

OctoberNovemberDecemberJanuaryFebruary March April May June July AugustSeptemberOctoberNovemberDecemberJanuaryFebruary March April May June July AugustSeptember

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

Progress

Deadline

FWSD 51 RWTP Generator Schedule

Page 1

Project: Design Schedule
Date: Wed 11/6/24



HCFWSD 51 RWTP Generator Construction

Construction Duration Assumptions

Item No. Item Description Unit Quantity

Production 

Rate 

(Unit/Day)

No. of Working 

Days
(1)

1 Mobilization LS 1 14 14

2 Sawcut Concrete Pavement LF 100 50 2

3
Remove & Dispose Reinforced Concrete Pvmt. with or without Base & Asphalt Surface SY 100              20 5

4 Install Reinforced Concrete Pavement w/ Subgrade SY 110              25 5

5 Generator, Panel, and Electrical Conduit Installation LS 1                  45 45

6 Site Restoration and Grading SY 500              100 5

7 Completion of Substantial Completion Punchlist Items LS 1                  21 21

8 Rain Days, Holidays, Etc. LS 1                  25 25

TOTAL 120.0

1 of 1



Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 Preliminary Engineering Letter Report 

 
October 2024|Project # 0772-029-02  

Attachment No. 8 

(Site Photographs) 



Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 Preliminary Engineering Letter Report 

 
October 2024|Project # 0772-029-02  

 

1. Existing Portable Generator Connection Cabinet (CAMLOCK) 

 

 

 



Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 Preliminary Engineering Letter Report 

 

 
October 2024|Job # 0772-029-02   

 

 

2. Existing Transformer and Gen Set Pull Box 

 

 



Harris County Fresh Water Supply District No. 51 Preliminary Engineering Letter Report 

 

 
October 2024|Job # 0772-029-02   

 

 

 

3. Existing MCC Building Located Outside of Floodplains



53 Arrears 

MONTH ARREARS  ACTUAL DISCONNECTIONS 
JANUARY 2025 228 119 
FEBRUAR 2025 247 136 

MARCH 2025 261 107 

APRIL 2025 216 75 

MAY 2025 197  

JUNE 2025   

JULY 2025   

AUGUST 2025   

SEPTEMBER 2025   

OCTOBER 2025   

NOVEMBER 2025   

DECEMBER 2025   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   



 
                       E r o s i o n  C o n t r o l  S p e c i a l i s t  s i n c e  1 9 7 6       

 

 

HARRIS COUNTY  

MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT 

NO. 53 

SONOMA RANCH 
 

Detention and Drainage Repairs Report 

 
 

 
 

 

May 13, 2025 

 
13226 Kaltenbrun  ~  Houston, Texas  77086  ~  Phone: 281-445-2614  ~  Fax: 281-445-2349 ~ Mobile: 281-924-0662 

Account Representative: Perry Miller  ~  Email: pmiller@champhydro.com 

 

 

 

These pictures were taken on May 7th 2025 
 

mailto:pmiller@champhydro.com


 1 

SONOMA RANCH  
 

• The next major event is the fall over-seed in October. 

• The channels are in good condition.  

• The new plant site has been mowed.. 

• The mowing was completed on the area on Wallisville.  

• The tree has been planted. 

 

 

Pond #1 

 

 



 2 

 

 



 3 

 

 



 4 

 

 

 



 5 

Pond #2 

 

 



 6 

 

 



 7 

 

 



 8 

 

 

 



 9 

Pond #3 

 

 



 10 

 

 



 11 

 

 



 12 

 

 



 13 

 

 

 



 14 

Pond #4 

 

 



 15 

 

 

 



 16 

 

 



 17 

 

 

 



 18 

New Water Plant Site 

 

 

 



 19 

 

 

 



 20 

The mowing on Wallisville 

 

 



Memorandum 

 
DATE: May 12, 2025 
TO: Board of Directors of Harris County MUD No. 53 
FROM: Jaime Salinas, P.E. 
SUBJECT: North Channel Water Authority (NCWA) Board Meeting of April 14, 2025 
 
 
1. Rita Rodriguez, President, opened the meeting and asked for changes or approval of the 

last Board meeting minutes.  There being no changes, the minutes were approved. 
 

2. The NCWA Operations Report for the month ending March 2025 was presented: 
 

NCWA Surface Water Used 205.503 MG 
NCWA Ground Water Used 82.952 MG 
 
HCMUD 53 Surface Water Used 37.043 MG 
HCMUD 53 Ground Water Used 1.054 MG 
 
HCMUD 53 Cost for Surface Water Used $127,966.34 
 
% accountability YTD   _____ % (number not available)  
 
% surface water used YTD  68.29 % 
 
Note:  City of Houston has increased the water rate by 3.7%. 
 

3. Gallagher W.I.N. insurance renewal was presented and approved ($7,403.00).  Net savings 
of approximately $1,000. 
 

4. The financial and bookkeeping report was reviewed, the report was approved, and all bills 
were paid. 
 

5. The engineer provided an update on several projects: 
 

- 2239 Hayden Road service connection: NCWA engineer has reported that plans have 
been approved by all agencies. 

- Project was advertised for bids and none were received.  Engineer stated they would re-
advertise for bids. 

 
6. There being no other matters to consider, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
Cc:  John Kuhl, Jr.   
  Billy C. Allen, Jr. 


	00 - HC53 Agenda 05-13-25 AMENDED
	01 - HC53 Minutes 04-08-25
	03 - Bookkeeping Report
	05 - Tax Assessor Collector Report
	06a - Engineering Report
	05_May 2025_Water Usage.pdf
	Jul 2024 - Jun 2025


	06d - CIP
	CIP Summary

	07b.i - Generator Letter Agreement-1
	07b.ii - Generator Report - Final
	07c - ARREARS CUTOFFS
	08 - Detention and Drainage Facilities Report
	09 - NCWA_Memo_Apr 2025



